

## Provincial Disaster Management Authority Rehabilitation Department Government of Sindh

# REQUESTFOR PROPOSAL DOCUMENT HIRING OF CONSULTANT LEGAL FIRM FOR THE LEGAL MATTERS OF PDMA SINDH

For

# National Competitive Bidding

**Pakistan** 

RED#			

Issued by:

Provincial Disaster Management Authority (PDMA) Sindh, Karachi

## **Foreword**

This Standard Request for Proposals is applicable to consultant Legal Firm assignments by the procuring agencies of Sindh province whose legal agreement makes reference to the Sindh Public Procurement Rules, 2010 (amended till date).

## **CONTENTS**

Section 1. Letter of Invitation	1
Request for proposal	
Section 2. Instructions to Consultant Legal Firms	
Data Sheet	
Section 3. Technical Proposal - Standard Forms	20
Section 4. Financial Proposal - Standard Forms	

## **Preface**

- 1. This document Standard Request for Proposals (SRFP) is to be used for various selection methods described in the SPPR 2010 (amended till date).
- 2. Before preparing an RFP, the procuring agency/ user must be familiar with the SPPR 2010, and Rule No 72
- 3. Rule No 72 (3) shall be adopted as the Term of Reference are well defined and Quality is of prime consideration, while cost is a secondary consideration.
- 4. The RFP includes a standard Letter of Invitation, standard Instructions to Consultant Legal Firms, Terms of Reference, and a standard Form of Contract. The standard Instruction to Consultant Legal Firms and the standard General Conditions of Contract may not be modified under any circumstances. However, the Data Sheet can be modified.

## PROVINCIAL DISASTER MANAGEMENT AUTHORITY SINDH, REHABILITATION DEPARTMENT GOVERNMENT OF SINDH

**Date:** Sept, 2025

#### **REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL (RFP)**

#### HIRING OF CONSULTANT LEGAL FIRM

The Provincial Disaster Management Authority, Rehabilitation Department, Government of Sindh, is seeking to hire the services from the eligible Legal Firms for the legal matters of PDMA, Sindh for one year (Renewable) who will be required to provide consultancy on legal matters as elaborated in TORs available on PDMA, Sindh website and SPPRA EPADS Portal. Interested Firms are required to registered themselves on EPADS system at the link <a href="https://sindh.eprocure.gov.pk/#/supplier/registration">https://sindh.eprocure.gov.pk/#/supplier/registration</a> . The prospective bidders must meet the following eligibility criteria duly substantiated with documentary evidences:

S#	Criteria of Firm(s) / Consortia
	An affidavit on 100/- rupees stamp / bond paper declaring/certifying that firms have never been blacklisted.
1	Must have registration with FBR and SRB with active status (If applicable). (Registration Certificate)
2	Must be Registered with Bar Council. (Registration Certificate)
3	Must have capacity / team of professional lawyers to contest cases at the highest legal forums in Pakistan i.e. Hon'ble Supreme Court of Pakistan, Hon'ble High Courts, Accountability Courts, Ombudsmen offices and other legal forums and Courts.
	The Firm must have an average annual financial turnover of at least <b>PKR 20Million</b> during the last two years, as verifiable from the financial statements & Bank Statement and same should be provided, besides Audit Reports and income Tax returns of last two years

- Interested eligible Consultant Legal Firms may download the RFP document for the hiring of Consultant Legal Firm from website of PDMA Sindh (www.pdma.gos.pk) and SPPRA <a href="https://portalsindh.eprocure.gov.pk/#/">https://portalsindh.eprocure.gov.pk/#/</a> and can also collect the RFP document from the procurement wing, PDMA Sindh, Head Quarter, Karachi during Office hours from the date of Publication of RFP till 29.09.2025 at 1200 hours on payment of Rs.5000/- through Pay Order / Demand Draft as RFP Fees (Non-refundable) in favor of Provincial Disaster Management Authority Sindh. and submit to Asst. Director (P) PDMA before the opening of RFP along with 2% Bid Security (in sealed envelope) of quoted bid (Refundable) in the form of Pay Order / Demand Draft in the name of Provincial Disaster Management Authority, Sindh. The last date to submit the RFP documents is 29.09.2025 1330 hours. Technical proposals will be opened in the presence of contesting Consultant Legal Firms or their authorized representatives who choose to attend, on the same day at 1400 hours on 29.09.2025 at the Committee Room of PDMA Sindh, Plot No 26 C, Main Khayaban-e-Jami, DHA Phase-VII, Karachi.
- 3. The RFP shall be submitted using the Single Stage Two Envelope Procedure, as per Rule 46(2) of the Sindh Public Procurement Rules, 2010 (amended till date). The bid shall consist of two separate proposals: Technical Proposal and Financial Proposal, each to be uploaded separately through the SPPRA- EPADS platform in their respective designated sections. The method of selection for the Consultant Legal Firm shall be Quality and Cost Based Selection (QCBS) as per SPPRA Rule 72(3)(a). Bidders are responsible for ensuring that all required forms, supporting documents, and attachments are uploaded completely and correctly. Failure to do so, or submission of incomplete or unsigned forms, may render the proposal non-responsive. The Procuring Agency reserves the right to reject any or all bids in accordance with Rule 25 of the Sindh Public Procurement Rules, 2010 (amended till date).
- 4. Rates should include all applicable taxes. Technical qualification criteria, Terms & Conditions and TORs are available in the RFP document which will be strictly adhered to. In case of any holiday/law-and-Order situation/mishaps the last date of RFP opening date will be on next working day.

#### Note:

In case of any difficulty, prospective bidders may contact the EPADS Helpline 051-111-137-237 during working days/hours with the undersigned.

ASSISTANT DIRECTOR (P)
Provincial Disaster Management Authority
Sindh (PDMA) Plot No 26 C, Khayaban -e- Jami
DHA Phase -VII, Karachi

Ph: 021-35318192 Fax: 021-35314219

## ${\bf Section~2.~Instructions~to~Consultant~Legal~Firm}$

#### **Instructions to Consultant Legal Firms**

#### **Definitions**

- (a) "Procuring Agency (PA)" means the department with which the selected Consultant Legal Firm signs the Contract for the Services.
- (b) "Consultant Legal Firm" means a professional firm who can study, design, organize, evaluate and manage projects or assess, evaluate and provide specialist advice or give technical assistance for making or drafting policies, institutional reforms and includes private entities, consulting firms, legal advisors, engineering firms, construction managers, management firms, procurement agents, inspection agents, auditors, international and multinational organizations, investment and merchant banks, universities, research institutions, government agencies, nongovernmental organizations, and individuals
- (c) "Contract" means an agreement enforceable by law and includes General and Special Conditions of the contract.
- (d) "Data Sheet" means such part of the Instructions to Consultant Legal Firm that is used to reflect specific assignment conditions.
- (e) "Day" means calendar day including holiday.
- (f) "Government" means the Government of Sindh.
- (g) "Instructions to Consultant Legal Firm" (Section 2 of the RFP) means the document which provides shortlisted Consultant Legal Firm with all information needed to prepare their Proposals.
- (h) "LOI" (Section 1 of the RFP) means the Letter of Invitation sent by the procuring agency to the Consultant Legal Firm.
- (i) "Proposal" means the Technical Proposal and the Financial Proposal.
- (j) "RFP" means the Request for Proposal prepared by the procuring Agency for the selection of Consultant Legal Firm.
- (k) "Sub-Consultant" means any person or entity to whom the Consultant subcontracts any part of the Services.
- (l) "Terms of Reference" (TOR) means the document included in the RFP as Section 5 which explains the objectives, scope of work, activities, tasks to be performed, respective responsibilities of the procuring agency and the Consultant Legal Firm, and

#### 2. Introduction

- 2.1 The Procuring agency named in the Data Sheet will select a Consulting firm/organization (the Consultant Legal Firm) from those listed in the Letter of Invitation, in accordance with the method of selection specified in the Data Sheet.
- 2.2 The eligible Consultant Legal Firm (shortlisted if so) are invited to submit a Technical Proposal and a Financial Proposal, or a Technical Proposal only, as specified in the Data Sheet. The Proposal will be the basis for contract negotiations and ultimately for a signed Contract with the selected Consultant Legal Firm.
- 2.3 Consultant Legal Firm should familiarize themselves with rules / conditions and take them into account while preparing their Proposals. Consultant Legal Firms may liaise with procuring agency's representative named in the Data Sheet for gaining better insight into the assignment.
- 2.4 Consultant Legal Firm shall bear all costs associated with the preparation and submission of their proposals and contract negotiation. The Procuring Agency reserves the right to annul the selection process at any time prior to Contract award, without thereby incurring any liability to the Consultant Legal Firm.
- 2.5 Procuring Agency may provide facilities and inputs as specified in Data Sheet.

## 3. Conflict of Interest

- 3.1.1 Consultant Legal Firms are required to provide professional, objective, and impartial advice and holding the Procuring Agency interest paramount. They shall strictly avoid conflict with other assignments or their own corporate interest. Consultant Legal Firms have an obligation to disclose any situation of actual or potential conflict that impacts their capacity to serve the best interest of the Procuring Agency, or that may reasonably be perceived as having such effect. Failure to disclose said situations may lead to the disqualification of the Consultant Legal Firm or the termination of its Contract.
- 3.1.2 Without limitation on the generality of the foregoing, Consultant Legal Firm, and any of their affiliates, shall be considered to have a conflict of interest and shall not be recruited, under any of the circumstances set forth below:
  - (i) A consultant Legal Firm that has been engaged by the procuring agency to provide goods, works or services

consulting services for a project, any of its affiliates, shall be disqualified from providing consulting services related to those goods, works or services. Conversely, a firm hired to provide consulting services for the preparation or implementation of a project, any of its affiliates, shall be disqualified from subsequently providing goods or works or services other than consulting services resulting from or directly related to the firm's consulting services for such preparation or implementation.

- (ii) A Consultant Legal Firm (including its Personnel and Sub- Consultants) or any of its affiliates shall not be hired for any assignment that, by its nature, may be in conflict with another assignment of the Consultant Legal Firm to be executed for the same or for another Procuring Agency.
- (iii) A Consultant Legal Firm (including its Personnel and Sub- Consultants) that has a business or family relationship with a member of the Procuring Agency's staff who is directly or indirectly involved in any part of (i) the preparation of the Terms of Reference of the assignment,
  - (ii) the selection process for such assignment, or (iii) supervision of the Contract, may not be awarded a Contract, unless the conflict stemming from this

## **Conflicting Relationships**

- 3.2 Government officials and civil servants may be hired as consultant Legal Firm only if:
  - (i) They are on leave of absence without pay;
  - (ii) They are not being hired by the agency they were working for, six months prior to going on leave; and
  - (iii) Their employment would not give rise to any conflict of interest.

## 4. Fraud and Corruption

It is Government's policy that Consultant Legal Firm under the contract(s), observe the highest standard of ethics during the procurement and execution of such contracts. In pursuit of this policy, the Procuring Agency follows the instructions contained in Sindh Public procurement Rules 2010 which defines:

"Corrupt and fraudulent practices" includes the offering, giving, receiving, or soliciting, directly or indirectly of anything of value to influence the act of another party for wrongful gain or any act or omission, including misrepresentation, that knowingly or recklessly misleads or attempt mislead a party to obtain a financial or other benefit or to avoid an obligation;

Under Rule 35 of SPPR 2010, "The PA can inter-alia blacklist Bidders found to be indulging in corrupt or fraudulent practices. Such

barring action shall be duly publicized and communicated to the SPPRA. Provided that any supplier or contractor who is to be blacklisted shall be accorded adequate opportunity of being heard".

#### 5. Integrity Pact

Pursuant to Rule 89 of SPPRA 2010 Consultant Legal Firm undertakes to sign an Integrity pact in accordance with prescribed format attached hereto for all the services estimated to exceed Rs.3 million. (Annex- A)

#### 6. Eligible Consultant LFs

6.1 If short listing process has been undertaken through RFP, as per SPPRA Rules 2010 (amended till date) for the Contract(s) for which these RFP documents are being issued.

#### 7. Eligibility of Sub-Consultant LFs

A shortlisted Consultant Legal Firm would not be allowed to associate with Consultants who have failed to qualify the short

## 8. Only one Proposal

Shortlisted Consultant Legal Firm may only submit one proposal. If a Consultant submits or participates in more than one proposal, such proposals shall be disqualified. Participation of the same Sub-Consultant, including individual experts, to more than one proposal is not allowed.

## 9. Proposal Validity

- The Data Sheet indicates Proposals validity that shall not be more than 90 days in case of National Competitive Bidding (NCB) and 120 days in case of International Competitive Bidding (ICB). During this period, Consultant Legal Firm shall maintain the availability of Professional staff nominated in the Proposal. The Procuring Agency will make its best effort to complete negotiations within this period. Should the need arise; however, the Procuring Agency may request Consultant Legal Firm to extend the validity period of their proposals. Consultant Legal Firm who agree to such extension shall confirm that they maintain the availability of the Professional staff nominated in the Proposal, or in their confirmation of extension of validity of the Proposal, Consultant Legal Firms may submit new staff in replacement, who would be considered in the final evaluation for contract award. Consultant Legal Firm who do not agree have the right to refuse to extend the validity of their Proposals.
- 9.2 Consultant Legal Firm shall submit required bid security along with financial proposal defined in the data sheet (which shall not be less than two percent and shall not exceed five percent of bid amount).

# 10. Clarification and Amendment in RFP Documents

- 10.1 Consultant Legal Firms may request clarification of the contents of the RFP through EPADS. TH PA will provide responses to such quarries via EPADS, such requests must be submitted at least five (5) calendar days before opening date. The Procuring Agency shall respond to all such queries in writing within three (3) calendar days of receipt.
- 10.2 At any time before the submission of Proposals, the Procuring Agency may amend the RFP by issuing an addendum/ corrigendum in writing. The addendum shall be sent to all Consultant Legal Firms and will be binding on them. Consultant Legal Firms shall acknowledge receipt of all amendments. To give Consultant Legal Firm reasonable time in which to take an amendment into account in their Proposals the Procuring Agency may, if the amendment is substantial, extend the deadline for the submission of Proposals.

## 11. Preparation of Proposals

- 11.1 In preparing their Proposal, Consultant Legal Firm are expected to examine in detail the documents comprising the RFP. Material deficiencies (deviation from scope, experience and qualification of personnel) in providing the information requested may result in rejection of a Proposal.
- 11.2 The estimate number of professional staff months or the budget required for executing the assignment should be shown in the data sheet, but not both. However, proposal shall be based on the professional staff month or budget estimated by the consultant Legal Firm.

#### 12. Language

The Proposal as well as all related correspondence exchanged by the Consultant Legal Firm and the Procuring Agency shall be written in English However it is desirable that the firm's Personnel have a working knowledge of the national and regional languages of Islamic Republic of Pakistan.

#### 13. Technical Proposal Format and Content

13.1 While preparing the Technical Proposal, consultant Legal Firm must give particular attention to the following:

- (i) For assignments on a staff-time basis, the estimated number of professional staff-months is given in the Data Sheet. The proposal shall, however, be based on the number of professional staff-months estimated by the firm. For fixed-budget-based assignments, the available budget is given in the Data Sheet, and the Financial Proposal shall not exceed this budget.
- (ii) It is desirable that the majority of the key professional staff proposed be permanent employees of the firm or have an extended and stable working relationship with it.
- (iii) Proposed professional staff must, at a minimum, have the experience indicated in the Data Sheet, preferably working under similar geographical condition.
- 13.2 The Technical Proposal shall provide the following information using the attached Standard Forms (Section 3):
  - (i) A brief description of the consultant Legal Firm organization and an outline of recent experience on assignments (Section 3B) of a similar nature. For each assignment, the outline should indicate, *inter alia*, the profiles of the staff, duration of the assignment, contract amount, and firm's involvement.
  - (ii) Any comments or suggestions on the Terms of Reference and on the data, a list of services, and facilities to be provided by the PA (Section 3C).
  - (iii) The list of the proposed staff team by specialty, the tasks that would be assigned to each staff team member, and their timing (Section 3E).
  - (iv) CVs recently signed by the proposed professional staff and the authorized representative submitting the proposal (Section 3F). Key information should include number of years working for the consultant Legal Firm and degree of responsibility held in various assignments during the last (PA may give number of years as per their requirement) years.
  - (v) A detailed description of the proposed methodology, work plan for performing the assignment, staffing, and monitoring of training, if the Data Sheet specifies training as a major component of the assignment (Section 3D).
  - (vi) Any additional information requested in the Data Sheet.
- 13.3 The Technical Proposal shall not include any financial information.

## 14. Financial Proposals

14.1 The Financial Proposal shall be prepared using the attached Standard Forms (Section 4). It shall list all costs associated with the assignment, including (a) remuneration for staff (in the field and at the Consultant Legal Firms' office), and (b) reimbursable expenses indicated in the Data Sheet (if applicable). Alternatively, Consultant Legal Firm may provide their own list of cost. If appropriate, these costs should be broken down by activity. All activities and items described in the Technical Proposal must be priced separately; activities and items described in the Technical Proposal but not priced, shall be assumed to be included in the prices of other activities or items.

#### 15. Taxes

15.1 The Consultant Legal Firm will be subject to all admissible taxes including stamp duty and service charges at a rate prevailing on the date of contract agreement unless exempted by relevant tax authority.

#### 16. Submission, Receipt, and Opening of Proposals

- 16.1 Proposal shall contain no interlineations or overwriting. Submission letters for both Technical and Financial Proposals should respectively be in the format of TECH-1 of Section 3, and FIN-1 of Section 4. All pages of the original Technical and Financial Proposals will be initialed by an authorized representative of the Consultant Legal Firms (Individual Consultant). The authorization shall be in the form of a written power of attorney accompanying the Proposal.
- 16.2 All documents related to the Technical Proposal must be uploaded digitally through the EPADS portal in accordance with the instructions provided therein.
- 16.3 The Bidders shall submit the Technical and Financial Proposals separately through the designated sections of the EPADS portal. Each proposal must be uploaded in the correct category as specified in the system. Uploading the Financial Proposal in the Technical section, or vice versa, may result in the bid being declared non-responsive.

16.4 All proposals must be submitted electronically via the EPADS platform no later than the date and time indicated in the Bid Data Sheet. Late submissions will not be accepted by the system. Bidders are advised to complete uploads well before the deadline to avoid submission issues due to connectivity or system load.

## 17. Proposal Evaluation

17.1 From the time the Proposals are opened to the time the Contract is awarded, the Consultants should not contact the PA on any matter related to its Technical and/or Financial Proposal. Any effort by Consultants to influence the PA in the examination, evaluation, ranking of Proposals, and recommendation for award of Contract may result in the rejection of the Consultant Legal Firms' Proposal. Evaluators of Technical Proposals shall have no access to the Financial Proposals until the technical evaluation is concluded.

## 18. Evaluation of Technical Proposals

18.1 The evaluation committee shall evaluate the Technical Proposals on the basis of their responsiveness to the Terms of Reference, applying the evaluation criteria, sub-criteria, and point system specified in the Data Sheet. EachO responsive Proposal will be given a technical score (St). A Proposal shall be rejected at this stage if it fails to achieve the minimum technical score indicated in the Data Sheet.

In the case of Quality-Based Selection, Selection Based on Consultant Legal Firm's Qualifications, and Single-Source Selection, the highest ranked consultant Legal Firm or firm selected on a single-source basis is invited to negotiate its proposal and the contract on the basis of the Technical Proposal and the Financial Proposal submitted.

## Public Opening and Evaluation of Financial Proposals: (Quality and Cost Based Selection QCBS Method Only)

18.2 After the technical evaluation is completed, the PA shall notify in writing Consultant Legal Firm that have secured the minimum qualifying marks, the date, time and location, allowing a reasonable time, for opening the Financial Proposals for opening the Financial Proposals. Consultant Legal Firm's attendance at the opening of Financial Proposals is optional.

Financial proposals of those consultant Legal Firms who failed to secure minimum qualifying marks shall be returned un opened.

## 19. Evaluation of Financial Proposals

- 19.1 Financial Proposals shall be opened publicly in the presence of the Consultant Legal Firm's representatives who choose to attend. The name of the Consultant Legal Firm and the technical scores of the Consultant Legal Firm shall be read aloud. The Financial Proposal of the Consultant Legal Firm who met the minimum qualifying mark will then be inspected to confirm that they have remained sealed and unopened. These Financial Proposals shall be then opened, and the total prices read aloud and recorded. Copy of the record shall be sent to all Consultant Legal Firms.
- 19.2 The Consultant Selection Committee will correct any computational errors. When correcting computational errors, in case of discrepancy between a partial amount and the total amount, or between word and figures the formers will prevail. In addition to the above corrections, activities and items described in the Technical Proposal but not priced, shall be assumed to be included in the prices of other activities or items.
- 19.3 In case of **Least Cost Selection LCS Method**, the bid found to be the lowest evaluated bid shall be accepted.
- 19.4 In case of Quality and Cost Based Selection QCBS Method the lowest evaluated Financial Proposal (Fm) will be given the maximum financial score (Sf) of 100 points. The financial scores (Sf) of the other Financial Proposals will be computed as indicated in the Data Sheet. Proposals will be ranked according to their combined technical (St) and financial (Sf) scores using the weights (T = the weight given to the Technical Proposal; P= the weight given to the Financial Proposal; T + P = 1) indicated in the Data Sheet: S = St x T% + Sf x P%. The firm achieving the highest combined technical and financial score will be invited for negotiations.
- 19.5 In the case of Fixed-Budget and Quality Based Selection, the Procuring Agency will select the firm that submitted the highest ranked Technical Proposal.

#### 20. Negotiations

20.1 Negotiations will be held at the date and address indicated in the Data Sheet. The invited Consultant Legal Firm will, as a prerequisite for attendance at the negotiations, confirm availability of all Professional staff. Failure in satisfying such requirements may result in the PA proceeding to negotiate with the next-ranked Consultant Legal Firm. Representatives conducting negotiations on behalf of the Consultant Legal Firm must have written authority to negotiate and conclude a Contract.

## 21. Technical negotiations

21.1 Technical Negotiations will include a discussion of the Technical Proposal, the proposed technical approach and methodology, work plan, organization and staffing, and any suggestions made by the Consultant Legal Firm to improve the Terms of Reference. The PA and the Consultant Legal Firm will finalize the Terms of Reference, staffing schedule, work schedule, logistics, and reporting. These documents will then be incorporated in the Contract as "Description of Services".

Minutes of negotiations, which will be signed by the PA and the Consultant Legal Firm, will become part of Contract Agreement.

## 22. Financial negotiations

22.1 If applicable, it is the responsibility of the Consultant Legal Firm, before starting financial negotiations, to contact the local tax authorities to determine the tax amount to be paid by the Consultant Legal Firm under the Contract. The financial negotiations will include a clarification (if any) of the firm's tax liability, and the manner in which it will be reflected in the Contract; and will reflect the agreed technical modifications in the cost of the services. Consultant Legal Firm will provide the PA with the information on remuneration rates described in the Appendix attached to Section 4 (i.e. Financial Proposal - Standard Forms of this RFP.

# 23. Availability of Professional staff/experts

23.1 Having selected the Consultant Legal Firm on the basis of, among other things, an evaluation of proposed Professional staff, the PA expects to negotiate a Contract on the basis of the Professional staff named in the Proposal. Before contract negotiations, the PA will require assurances that the Professional staff will be actually available. The PA will not consider substitutions during contract negotiations unless both parties agree that undue delay in the selection process makes such substitution unavoidable or for reasons such as death or medical incapacity. If this is not the case and if it is established that Professional staff were offered in the proposal without confirming their availability, the Consultant Legal Firm may be disqualified. Any proposed substitute shall have equivalent or better qualifications experience than the original candidate and be submitted by the Consultant Legal Firm within the period of time specified in the letter of invitation to negotiate.

## 24. Award of Contract

- 24.1 After completing negotiations, the Procuring Agency shall award the Contract to the selected Consultant Legal Firm and within seven of the award of contract, Procuring Agency shall publish on the website of the Authority and on its own website, if such a website exists, the result of the bidding process, identifying the bid through procuring identifying number, if any and the following information, evaluation report, form of contract and letter of award, bill of quantity or schedule of requirement, as the case may be.
- 24.2 After publishing of award of contract consultant Legal Firm required to submit a performance security at the rate indicated in date sheet.
- 24.3 The Consultant Legal Firm is expected to commence the assignment on the date and at the location specified in the Data Sheet.

#### 25. Confidentiality

Information relating to evaluation of Proposals and recommendations concerning awards shall not be disclosed to the Consultant Legal Firm who submitted the Proposals or to other persons not officially concerned with the process, until the publication of the award of Contract. The undue use by any Consultant Legal Firm of confidential information related to the process may result in the rejection of its Proposal.

## **Data Sheet**

1.1	Name of the Assignment is: "Hiring of Consultant Legal Firm for Legal
	Matters of PDMA Sindh"
	The Name of the PA's official (s):
	Provincial Disaster Management Authority, Rehabilitation Department Government of Sindh
	Address: Plot. No. C- 26 Main Khayaban e Jami DHA Phase 7 Karachi.
	Telephone: <b>021-35318192</b>
1.2	The method of selection is: Single Stage, Two Envelope procedure
	Quality and Cost Based Selection (QCBS)
	Method under Rule 72 (3) (a) of SPP Rules 2010 (Amended till date)
1.3	Financial Proposal to be submitted together with Technical Proposal (digitally and separately through EPADS platform): YES – Refer to Section 2: Instruction to Bidders – Clause 16.3
1.4	The detail TORs are available at page # 47 of Bidding Document
1.5	The Technical and Financial Proposals must be submitted electronically through the SPPRA EPADS platform. No physical submission of proposals will be accepted. The deadline for submission of proposals is as specified in the Bid Data Sheet.
	Last date for Submission of E-bids 29.09 2025 till 1330 hours and technical Bid will be opened at PDMA office, Plot No.C-26, DHA-VII, PDMA HQ Karachi on same day i.e 29.09.2025 at 1400 hours

	Data Sheet					
1.6	Expected date for commencement of consulting services:  October 2025 at PDMA Sindh, Plot. No. C- 26 Khayaban e Jami DHA					
	Phase-VII Karachi) and at the mutually agreed venues across the province.					
9.1	Bid Validity: 90 days. Refer to SPP RULE 38 (1).					
10.1	Clarifications may be requested as per <u>SPP RULE 23(1).</u>					
	The address for requesting clarifications is:					
	The Deputy Director (HQ& C), PDMA Sindh, Plot. No. C- 26 Main					
	Khayaban e Jami DHA Phase-VII Karachi) 021-35318192					
12	The Proposal as well as all related correspondence exchanged by the Consultant Legal Firm and the Procuring Agency shall be written in English However it is desirable that the firm's Personnel have a working knowledge of the national and regional languages of Islamic Republic of Pakistan.					
6.1	Shortlisted Consultant Legal Firms may associate with other shortlisted Consultant Legal Firms:					

11.2	The estimated number of professional staff-months required for the assignment is: 12 months
13.1	The format of the Technical Proposal to be submitted is: FTP
15.1	Amounts payable by the PA to the Consultant Legal Firm under the contract to be subject to local taxation, stamp duty and service charges, if applicable or any other duties and taxes.
6.3	Applicable as National Competitive Bidding is the principal method of procurement
16.2	The Consultant Legal Firm shall submit the Technical and Financial Proposals electronically through the SPPRA EPADS platform, in accordance with the system's instructions. Physical copies or manual submissions will not be accepted.

# Criteria, sub-criteria, and point system for the evaluation of Simple Technical Proposals is:

S#	Evaluation Criteria	Points
	Single Stage-two envelope Procedure; Method of selection of Consultant Legal Firm will be Quality and Cost Based Selection Method as per SPPRA rule 72(3)(a).	
13.1	Five Lawyers with Bachelor's degree in Law from a HEC recognized University and must have 04 years' experience as practicing lawyer (CVs along with enrolment certification with Bar Council required)  (06 points for each Lawyer)	30
13.2	Two lawyers of the panel must be registered / enrolled with the Supreme Court of Pakistan (documentary evidences required along-with CVs); (10 points for each enrollment)	20
13.3	Regional presence (in form of offices / deputed staff) in the province of Sindh (i.e. Karachi, Hyderabad, Shaheed Benazirabad, Larkano, Sukkur & Mirpurkhas).  (Evidence required in form of postal address and/or contact details); (5 points for each region)	30
13.4	Demonstrated experiences that a firm in disaster management litigation and legal advisory (Minimum 20 cases and 01 point for each case)	20
	Total weight: 100% Total points for the criteria: 100%	
	The minimum technical score required to pass is: 70 points	

20.1	Expected month and address for contract negotiations: Sept/Oct , 2025.  PDMA Sindh, Plot. No. C- 26 Main Khayaban e Jami DHA Phase-VII-Karachi) and at the mutually agreed venues across the province.
9.2	The interested consultant Legal Firm/s is required to submit 2% bid security (Refundable) amount of total bid value of the first year along with his bid (financial), no bid will be accepted without/with short Bid Security & such bid(s) will be rejected at the spot.  The bid security may be submitted in the form of Pay Order / Demand Draft / Bank Guarantee in favor of "Provincial Disaster Management Authority Sindh.".
24.2	Successful consultant Legal Firm is required to submit 5% <u>performance</u> <u>security</u> of annual cost each year, in form of pay order/ demand draft or bank guarantee in favor of "Provincial Disaster Management Authority Sindh".
5.1	Consultant Legal Firm undertakes to sign Integrity Pact for the RFP.

## Section 3. Technical Proposal - Standard Forms

[Comments in brackets] provide guidance to the shortlisted Consultant Legal Firms for the preparation of their Technical Proposals; they should be deleted from the Technical Proposals to be submitted.]

Refer to Reference Paragraph 3.4 of the Data Sheet for format of Technical Proposal to be submitted, and paragraph 3.4 of Section 2 of the RFP for Standard Forms required and number of pages recommended.

Form TECH-1.	Technical Proposal Submission Form	21
Form TECH-2.	Consultant Legal Firm's Organization and Experience	22
A – Consulta	nnt Legal Firm's Organization	22
B - Consulta	nt Legal Firm's Experience	23
	Comments and Suggestions on the Terms of Reference and on Ces to be provided by the PA	
A - On the T	erms of Reference	24
B - On Coun	terpart Staff and Facilities	25
Form TECH-4. Assignment	Description of Approach, Methodology and Work Plan for Perf	U
Form TECH-5.	Team Composition and Task Assignments	27
Form TECH-6.	Curriculum Vitae (CV) for Proposed Professional Staff	28
Form TECH-7.	Staffing Schedule <sup>1</sup>	30
Form TECH-8	Work Schedule	31

#### FORM TECH-1. TECHNICAL PROPOSAL SUBMISSION FORM

[Location, Date]

To: [Name and address of PA]

Dear Sirs:

We, the undersigned, offer to provide the consulting services for [Insert title of assignment] in accordance with your Request for Proposal dated [Insert Date] and our Proposal. We are hereby submitting our Proposal, which includes this Technical Proposal, and a Financial Proposal sealed under a separate envelope<sup>1</sup>.

We are submitting our Proposal in association with: [Insert a list with full name and address of each associated Consultant Legal Firm] <sup>2</sup>

We hereby declare that all the information and statements made in this Proposal are true and accept that any misinterpretation contained in it may lead to our disqualification.

If negotiations are held during the period of validity of the Proposal, i.e., before the date indicated in the Data Sheet, we undertake to negotiate on the basis of the proposed staff. Our Proposal is binding upon us and subject to the modifications resulting from Contract negotiations.

We undertake, if our Proposal is accepted, to initiate the consulting services related to the assignment not later than the date indicated in the Data Sheet.

We understand you are not bound to accept any Proposal you receive.

We remain,

Yours sincerely,

Authorized Signature [In full and initials]:	
Name and Title of Signatory:	
Name of Firm:	
Address:	

<sup>1 [</sup>In case Paragraph Reference 1.2 of the Data Sheet requires to submit a Technical Proposal only, replace this sentence with: "We are hereby submitting our Proposal, which includes this Technical Proposal only."]

<sup>2 [</sup>Delete in case no association is foreseen.]

## For FTP Only

## FORM TECH-2. CONSULTANT LEGAL FIRM'S ORGANIZATION AND EXPERIENCE

## A – Consultant Legal Firm's Organization

[Provide here a brief (two pages) description of the background and organization of your firm/entity and each associate for this assignment.]

### B – Consultant Legal Firm's Experience

[Using the format below, provide information on each assignment for which your firm, and each associate for this assignment, was legally contracted either individually or as a corporate entity or as one of the major companies within an association, for carrying out consulting services similar to the ones requested under this assignment. Use 20 pages.]

Assignment name:	Hiring of Consultant Legal Firm for Legal Matters of PDMA Sindh
Country: Location within country:	Duration of assignment (12 months):
Name of PA:	Provincial Disaster Management Authority Sindh.
Address:	Plot. No. C- 26 Main Khayaban e Jami DHA Phase- VII- Karachi
Start date (month/year): Completion date (month/year):	Numbers of professional staff-months provided by associated Consultant Legal Firm:
Name of associated Consultant Legal Firm, if any:	Name of senior professional staff of your firm involved and functions performed (indicate most significant profiles such as Project Director/Coordinator, Team Leader):
Narrative description of Project:	
Description of actual services provided by your staff w	rithin the assignment:

Firm's Name:

#### A – TERMS OF REFERENCE

The Legal firm will have the perform their responsibilities to fulfil on following TORs;

- 1) Providing legal advice to the PDMA Sindh on a regular basis, as and when required.
- 2) Negotiate and prepare reply legal notices / responses and help PDMA Sindh in sorting out issues out of Court(s) / legal matters.
- 3) Prepare and review the draft partnership, para wise comments on legal matters / court cases, legal Contracts, Agreements, MoUs etc. as and when required and to take necessary steps needed for completion of legal requirement for such arrangements (partnership/legal).
- 4) Assist in interpreting laws, rules and policies as and when required. Review any draft of rules, regulations, policies etc. to ensure consistency.
- 5) Representation before the Courts of Law including but not limited to Magistrate, Civil, Sessions, Tribunals, Federal Ombudsmen, Provincial Ombudsman, High Courts, Federal Shariat Court, Supreme Court (any other legal forum) for the cases / matters either filed by PDMA Sindh against suppliers, partners, employees, others etc or vice versa.
- 6) Deal with all legal matters such as trials, civil suits, bails, incidental rent, appeals, revisions, transfer applications, urgent applications, intra court appeals/larger benches appeal, leave to appeal, public litigation etc.
- 7) Deal with relevant government authorities if and when required on legal matters on behalf of PDMA Sindh.
- 8) Ensure provision of personnel, officials and resources to manage simultaneous proceedings at different forums across Pakistan.
- 9) Ensure timely and / or on call availability (24/7) of personnel designated for PDMA Sindh related matters.
- 10) Ensure availability of one crew member (legal firm) at PDMA Headquarters Karachi during office hours, and 24/7 on-call availability of personnel designated for PDMA Sindh-related matters.
- 11) Be willing to contest (travel and be available) throughout Pakistan and represent PDMA Sindh, if nature of the cases, so warrant.
- 12) To extend related help/expert services to PDMA Sindh for all legal or regulatory matters not specifically stated above also timely appear in each case / hearing of PDMA Sindh in court and presence of Senior Advocate must be provided (if necessary).
- 13) Other legal issues as and when arising out of any circumstances.
- 14)The Consultant Legal Firm shall submit a detailed progress report for each court case on a monthly basis, reflecting the expeditious disposal of legal matters concerning PDMA Sindh. These reports will be included in the overall progress documentation for record-keeping and payment processing purposes
  - 15) Provide any other required legal support.

## **B** - On Counterpart Staff and Facilities

[Comment here on counterpart staff and facilities to be provided by the PA according to Paragraph Reference 1.4 of the Data Sheet including: administrative support, office space, local transportation, equipment, data, etc.]

## FORM TECH-4. DESCRIPTION OF APPROACH, METHODOLOGY AND WORK PLAN FOR PERFORMING THE ASSIGNMENT

#### (For small or very simple assignments the PA should omit the following text in Italic)

[Technical approach, methodology and work plan are key components of the Technical Proposal. You are suggested to present your Technical Proposal (50 pages, inclusive of charts and diagrams) divided into the following three chapters:

- a) Technical Approach and Methodology,
- b) Work Plan, and
- c) Organization and Staffing,
- a) <u>Technical Approach and Methodology.</u> In this chapter you should explain your understanding of the objectives of the assignment, approach to the services, methodology for carrying out the activities and obtaining the expected output, and the degree of detail of such output. You should highlight the problems being addressed and their importance, and explain the technical approach you would adopt to address them. You should also explain the methodologies you propose to adopt and highlight the compatibility of those methodologies with the proposed approach.
- b) Work Plan. In this chapter you should propose the main activities of the assignment, their content and duration, phasing and interrelations, milestones (including interim approvals by the PA), and delivery dates of the reports. The proposed work plan should be consistent with the technical approach and methodology, showing understanding of the TOR and ability to translate them into a feasible working plan. A list of the final documents, including reports, drawings, and tables to be delivered as final output, should be included here. The work plan should be consistent with the Work Schedule of Form TECH-8.
- c) <u>Organization and Staffing.</u> In this chapter you should propose the structure and composition of your team. You should list the main disciplines of the assignment, the key expert responsible, and proposed technical and support staff.]

## FORM TECH-5. TEAM COMPOSITION AND TASK ASSIGNMENTS

Name of Staff	Firm	Area of Expertise	Position Assigned	Task Assigned

# FORM TECH-6. CURRICULUM VITAE (CV) FOR PROPOSED PROFESSIONAL STAFF

1.	Proposed Position [only one candidate shall be nominated for each position]:									
2.	Name of Firm [Insert name of firm proposing the staff]:									
3.	Name of Staff [Insert full name]:									
4.	Date of Birth:Nationality:									
5.	<b>Education</b> [Indicate college/university and other specialized education of staff member, giving names of institutions, degrees obtained, and dates of obtainment]:									
6.	Membership of Professional Associations:									
7.	Other Training [Indicate significant training since degrees under 5 - Education were obtained]:									
8.	Countries of Work Experience: [List countries where staff has worked in the last ten years]:									
9.	Languages [For each language indicate proficiency: good, fair, or poor in speaking, reading, and writing]:									
10.	<b>Employment Record</b> [Starting with present position, list in reverse order every employment held by staff member since graduation, giving for each employment (see format here below): dates of employment, name of employing organization, positions held.]:									
Fro	om [Year]:To [Year]:									
Em	ployer:									
Pos	sitions held:									

11. Detailed Tasks Assigned	12. Work Undertaken that Best Illustrates Capability to Handle the Tasks Assigned								
[List all tasks to be performed	[Among the assignments in which the staff has been involved, inc								
under this assignment]	the following information for those assignments that best illustrate staff capability to handle the tasks listed under point 11.]								
	Name of assignment or project:								
	Year:								
	Location:								
	PA:								
	Main project features:								
	Positions held:								
	Activities performed:								
13. Certification:									
describes me, my qualification	to the best of my knowledge and belief, this CV correctly s, and my experience. I understand that any willful misstatement my disqualification or dismissal, if engaged.								
	Date:								
[Signature of staff member or author	rized representative of the staff] Day/Month/Year								
Full name of authorized repres	entative:								

## FORM TECH-7. STAFFING SCHEDULE<sup>1</sup>

N°	Name of Staff	Name of Staff Staff input (in the form of a bar chart) <sup>2</sup>												Total staff-month inpu			
		1	2	3	4	5	6	7	8	9	10	11	12	n	Home	Field <sup>3</sup>	Total
Fore	ign																
1		[Home]															
		[Field]															
2			•	1-					-	-	1		1-				
															555		
3			1	•				•	•			•	•	•			
															-		
			1	•				ľ	•		+	-	•	•			
n				-					-	-	1	_	-		777		
	Subtotal																
Loca	l																
1		[Home]															
1		[Field]	•	-				•	-	•			-	•			
2																	
			•	-					-	•	•	-	-	-			
			•	-				<u> </u>	-	-	•		-	<del>                                     </del>			
n				L					-	_	_		<u> </u>	1			
	Subtotal																
Total																	

- For Professional Staff the input should be indicated individually; for Support Staff it should be indicated by category (e.g.: draftsmen, clerical staff, etc.).
- 2 Months are counted from the start of the assignment. For each staff indicate separately staff input for home and field work.
- 3 Field work means work carried out at a place other than the Consultant (LF)'s home

office. Full time input

Part time input

## FORM TECH-8. WORK SCHEDULE

N°	Activity <sup>1</sup>	Months <sup>2</sup>												
IN.		1	2	3	4	5	6	7	8	9	10	11	12	n
1														
2														
3														
4														
5														
n														

Indicate all main activities of the assignment, including delivery of reports (e.g.: inception, interim, and final reports), and other benchmarks such as PA approvals. For phased assignments indicate activities, delivery of reports, and benchmarks separately for each phase.

<sup>2</sup> Duration of activities shall be indicated in the form of a bar chart.

## **Section 4. Financial Proposal - Standard Forms**

[Comments in brackets [] provide guidance to the shortlisted Consultant Legal Firms for the preparation of their Financial Proposals; they should be deleted from the Financial Proposals to be submitted.]

Financial Proposal Standard Forms shall be used for the preparation of the Financial Proposal according to the instructions provided under para. 3.6 of Section 2. Such Forms are to be used whichever is the selection method indicated in para. 4 of the Letter of Invitation.

[The Appendix "Financial Negotiations - Breakdown of Remuneration Rates" is to be only used for financial negotiations when Quality-Based Selection, Selection Based on Qualifications, or Single-Source Selection method is adopted, according to the indications provided under para. 6.3 of Section 2.]

Form FIN-1.	Financial Proposal Submission Form	33
Form FIN-2.	Summary of Costs	34
Form FIN-3.	Breakdown of Costs by Activity <sup>1</sup>	35
Form FIN-4.	Breakdown of Remuneration <sup>1</sup>	36
Form FIN-4.	Breakdown of Remuneration <sup>1</sup>	38
Form FIN-5.	Breakdown of Reimbursable Expenses <sup>1</sup>	39
Form FIN-5.	Breakdown of Reimbursable Expenses	41
Appendix.	Financial Negotiations - Breakdown of Remuneration Rates	42

### FORM FIN-1. FINANCIAL PROPOSAL SUBMISSION FORM

[Location, Date]

To: [Name and address of PA]

Dear Sirs:

We, the undersigned, offer to provide the consulting services for [Insert title of assignment] in accordance with your Request for Proposal dated [Insert Date] and our Technical Proposal. Our attached Financial Proposal is for the sum of [Insert amount(s) in words and figures<sup>1</sup>].

Our Financial Proposal shall be binding upon us subject to the modifications resulting from Contract negotiations, up to expiration of the validity period of the Proposal, i.e. before the date indicated in Paragraph Reference 1.12 of the Data Sheet.

Commissions and gratuities paid or to be paid by us to agents relating to this Proposal and Contract execution, if we are awarded the Contract, are listed below<sup>2</sup>:

Name and Address of Agents	Amount and Currency	Purpose of Commission or Gratuity
We understand you are n	ot bound to accept any Propo	sal you receive.
We remain,		
Yours sincerely,		
Name and Title of Signat	full and initials]:tory:	
A 11		

<sup>1</sup> Amounts must coincide with the ones indicated under Total Cost of Financial proposal in Form FIN-2.

<sup>2</sup> If applicable, replace this paragraph with: "No commissions or gratuities have been or are to paid by us to agents relating to this Proposal and Contract execution."

### FORM FIN-2. SUMMARY OF COSTS

	Co	osts
Item	Indicate Foreign Currency	Indicate Local Currency
Total Costs of Financial Proposal <sup>2</sup> (Including all taxes, duties and etc.)		

<sup>1</sup> Indicate between brackets the name of the foreign currency. Maximum of three currencies; use as many columns as needed, and delete the others.

<sup>2</sup> Indicate the total costs excluding local taxes to be paid by the PA in each currency. Such total costs must coincide with the sum of the relevant Subtotals indicated in all Forms FIN-3 provided with the Proposal.

### FORM FIN-3. BREAKDOWN OF COSTS BY ACTIVITY<sup>1</sup>

Group of Activities (Phase): <sup>2</sup>	Description: <sup>3</sup>			
		Co	sts	
Cost component	[Indicate Foreign Currency # 1] <sup>4</sup>	[Indicate Foreign Currency # 2] <sup>4</sup>	[Indicate Foreign Currency # 3] <sup>4</sup>	[Indicate Local Currency]
Remuneration <sup>5</sup>				
Reimbursable Expenses <sup>5</sup>				
Subtotals				

Form FIN-3 shall be filled at least for the whole assignment. In case some of the activities require different modes of billing and payment (e.g.: the assignment is phased, and each phase has a different payment schedule), the Consultant Legal Firm shall fill a separate Form FIN-3 for each group of activities. For each currency, the sum of the relevant Subtotals of all Forms FIN-3 provided must coincide with the Total Costs of Financial Proposal indicated in Form FIN-2.

- 2 Names of activities (phase) should be the same as, or correspond to the ones indicated in the second column of Form TECH-8.
- 3 Short description of the activities whose cost breakdown is provided in this Form.
- Indicate between brackets the name of the foreign currency. Use the same columns and currencies of Form FIN-2.
- 5 For each currency, Remuneration and Reimbursable Expenses must respectively coincide with relevant Total Costs indicated in Forms FIN-4, and FIN-5.

### FORM FIN-4. Breakdown of Remuneration<sup>1</sup>

(This Form FIN-4 shall only be used when it is indicated in Reference Paragraph 5.6 of the Data Sheet that remuneration shall be Time Based)

Group of Activities (Phase):							
Name <sup>2</sup>	Position <sup>3</sup>	Staff-month Rate <sup>4</sup>	Input <sup>5</sup> (Staff-months)	[Indicate Foreign Currency # 1] <sup>6</sup>	[Indicate Foreign Currency # 2] <sup>6</sup>	[Indicate Foreign Currency # 3] <sup>6</sup>	[Indicate Local Currency] <sup>6</sup>
Foreign Staff							
		[Home]					
		[Field]					
				SHEET SHEET			
				<i>****</i>	<b>******</b> **		
				*****			
Local Staff							
		[Home]		******	***		
		[Field]					
				***			
					A 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10		
			<b>Total Costs</b>				

<sup>1</sup> Form FIN-4 shall be filled for each of the Forms FIN-3 provided.

<sup>2</sup> Professional Staff should be indicated individually; Support Staff should be indicated per category (e.g.: draftsmen, clerical staff).

- 3 Positions of Professional Staff shall coincide with the ones indicated in Form TECH-5.
- 4 Indicate separately staff-month rate and currency for home and field work.
- 5 Indicate, separately for home and field work, the total expected input of staff for carrying out the group of activities or phase indicated in the Form.
- Indicate between brackets the name of the foreign currency. Use the same columns and currencies of Form FIN-2. For each staff indicate the remuneration in the column of the relevant currency, separately for home and field work. Remuneration = Staff-month Rate x Input.

### FORM FIN-4. Breakdown of Remuneration<sup>1</sup>

(This Form FIN-4 shall only be used when it is indicated in Reference Paragraph 5.6 of the Data Sheet that remuneration shall be Lump-Sum. Information to be provided in this Form shall only be used to establish payments to the Consultant Legal Firm for possible additional services requested by the PA)

Name <sup>2</sup>	Position <sup>3</sup>	Staff-month Rate <sup>4</sup>
Foreign Staff		
		[Home]
		[Field]
		-
		-
Local Staff		
20cui Staii		[Howel
		[Home] [Field]
		[1 ieiii]
		-

- Form FIN-4 shall be filled in for the same Professional and Support Staff listed in Form TECH-7.
- 2 Professional Staff should be indicated individually; Support Staff should be indicated per category (e.g.: draftsmen, clerical staff).
- 3 Positions of the Professional Staff shall coincide with the ones indicated in Form TECH-5.
- 4 Indicate separately staff-month rate and currency for home and field work.

### FORM FIN-5. Breakdown of Reimbursable Expenses<sup>1</sup>

(This Form FIN-5 shall only be used when it is indicated in Reference Paragraph 5.6 of the Data Sheet that remuneration shall be Time Based)

Gro	Group of Activities (Phase):							
N°	<b>Description</b> <sup>2</sup>	Unit	Unit Cost <sup>3</sup>	Quantity	[Indicate Foreign Currency # 1] <sup>4</sup>	[Indicate Foreign Currency # 2] <sup>4</sup>	[Indicate Foreign Currency # 3] <sup>4</sup>	[Indicate Local Currency] <sup>4</sup>
	Per diem allowances	Day						
	International flights <sup>5</sup>	Trip						
	Miscellaneous travel expenses	Trip						
	Communication costs between [Insert place] and [Insert place]							
	Drafting, reproduction of reports							
	Equipment, instruments, materials, supplies, etc.							
	Shipment of personal effects	Trip						
	Use of computers, software							
	Laboratory tests.							
	Subcontracts							
	Local transportation costs							
	Office rent, clerical assistance							
	Training of the PA's personnel <sup>6</sup>							
			Total Cost	ts				

- 1 Form FIN-5 should be filled for each of the Forms FIN-3 provided, if needed.
- 2 Delete items that are not applicable or add other items according to Paragraph Reference 3.6 of the Data Sheet.
- 3 Indicate unit cost and currency.
- 4 Indicate between brackets the name of the foreign currency. Use the same columns and currencies of Form FIN-2. Indicate the cost of each reimbursable item in the column of the relevant currency. Cost = Unit Cost x Quantity.
- 5 Indicate route of each flight, and if the trip is one- or two-ways.
- 6 Only if the training is a major component of the assignment, defined as such in the TOR.

### FORM FIN-5. Breakdown of Reimbursable Expenses

(This Form FIN-5 shall only be used when it is indicated in Reference Paragraph 5.6 of the Data Sheet that remuneration shall be Lump Sum. Information to be provided in this Form shall only be used to establish payments to the Consultant Legal Firm for possible additional services requested by the PA)

N°	Description <sup>1</sup>	Unit	Unit Cost <sup>2</sup>
	Per diem allowances	Day	
	International flights <sup>3</sup>	Trip	
	Miscellaneous travel expenses	Trip	
	Communication costs between [Insert place] and [Insert place]		
	Drafting, reproduction of reports		
	Equipment, instruments, materials, supplies, etc.		
	Shipment of personal effects	Trip	
	Use of computers, software		
	Laboratory tests.		
	Subcontracts		
	Local transportation costs		
	Office rent, clerical assistance		
	Training of the PA's personnel <sup>4</sup>		

- 1 Delete items that are not applicable or add other items according to Paragraph Reference 3.6 of the Data Sheet.
- 2 Indicate unit cost and currency.
- 3 Indicate route of each flight, and if the trip is one- or two-ways.
- 4 Only if the training is a major component of the assignment, defined as such in the TOR.

### **APPENDIX.** FINANCIAL NEGOTIATIONS - BREAKDOWN OF REMUNERATION RATES

(Not to be used when cost is a factor in the evaluation of Proposals)

#### 1. Review of Remuneration Rates

- 1.1 The remuneration rates for staff are made up of salary, social costs, overheads, fee that is profit, and any premium or allowance paid for assignments away from headquarters. To assist the firm in preparing financial negotiations, a Sample Form giving a breakdown of rates is attached (no financial information should be included in the Technical Proposal). Agreed breakdown sheets shall form part of the negotiated contract.
- 1.2 The PA is charged with the custody of funds from Government of Sindh and is expected to exercise prudence in the expenditure of these funds. The PA is, therefore, concerned with the reasonableness of the firm's Financial Proposal, and, during negotiations, it expects to be able to review audited financial statements backing up the firm's remuneration rates, certified by an independent auditor. The firm shall be prepared to disclose such audited financial statements for the last three years, to substantiate its rates, and accept that its proposed rates and other financial matters are subject to scrutiny. Rate details are discussed below.

### (i) Salary

This is the gross regular cash salary paid to the individual in the firm's home office. It shall not contain any premium for work away from headquarters or bonus.

#### (ii) Social Costs

Social costs are the costs to the firm of staff's non-monetary benefits. These items include, *inter alia*, social security including pension, medical and life insurance costs, and the cost of a staff member being sick or on vacation. In this regard, the cost of leave for public holidays is not an acceptable social cost nor is the cost of leave taken during an assignment if no additional staff replacement has been provided. Additional leave taken at the end of an assignment in accordance with the firm's leave policy is acceptable as a social cost.

#### (iii) Cost of Leave

The principles of calculating the cost of total days leave per annum as a percentage of basic salary shall normally be as follows:

Leave cost as percentage of salary 
$$=$$
 
$$\frac{total\ days\ leave\ x\ 100}{[365\ -\ w\ -\ ph\ -\ v\ -\ s]}$$

Where w = weekends, ph = public holidays, v = vacation, and s = sick leave.

It is important to note that leave can be considered a social cost only if the PA is not charged for the leave taken.

#### (iv) Overheads

Overhead expenses are the firm's business costs that are not directly related to the execution of the assignment and shall not be reimbursed as separate items under the contract. Typical items are home office costs (partner's time, no billable time, time of senior staff monitoring the project, rent, support staff, research, staff training, marketing, etc.), the cost of staff not currently employed on revenue-earning projects, taxes on business activities and business promotion costs. During negotiations, audited financial statements, certified as correct by an independent auditor and supporting the last three years' overheads, shall be available for discussion, together with detailed lists of items making up the overheads and the percentage by which each relates to basic salary. The PA does not accept an add-on margin for social charges, overhead expenses, etc., for staff who are not permanent employees of the firm. In such case, the firm shall be entitled only to administrative costs and fee on the monthly payments charged for subcontracted staff.

### (v) Fee or Profit

The fee or profit shall be based on the sum of the salary, social costs, and overhead. If any bonuses paid on a regular basis are listed, a corresponding reduction in the profit element shall be expected. Fee or profit shall not be allowed on travel or other reimbursable expenses, unless in the latter case an unusually large amount of procurement of equipment is required. The firm shall note that payments shall be made against an agreed estimated payment schedule as described in the draft form of the contract.

#### (vi) Away from Headquarters Allowance or Premium

Some Consultant Legal Firms pay allowances to staff working away from headquarters. Such allowances are calculated as a percentage of salary and shall not draw overheads or profit.

#### (vii) Subsistence Allowances

Subsistence allowances are not included in the rates, but are paid separately and in local currency. No additional subsistence is payable for dependents the subsistence rate shall be the same for married and single team members.

Standard rates for the particular country may be used as reference to determine subsistence allowances.

### 2. Reimbursable expenses

2.1 The financial negotiations shall further focus on such items as out-of-pocket expenses and other reimbursable expenses. These costs may include, but are not restricted to, cost of surveys, equipment, office rent, supplies, international and local travel, computer

rental, mobilization and demobilization, insurance, and printing. These costs may be either unit rates or reimbursable on the presentation of invoices, in foreign or local currency.

### 3. PA Guarantee

3.1 Payments to the firm, including payment of any advance based on cash flow projections covered by a PA guarantee, shall be made according to an agreed estimated schedule ensuring the consultant Legal Firm regular payments in local and foreign currency, as long as the services proceed as planned.

### **Sample Form**

Consulting Firm: Assignment:	Country: Date:
Consultant Legal Firm's	Representations Regarding Costs and Charges
We hereby confirm that:	
	ne attached table are taken from the firm's payroll records and members listed which have not been raised other than within as applied to all the firm's staff;
(b) attached are true copies of the lat	test salary slips of the staff members listed;
(c) the away from headquarters all firms have agreed to pay for this assignment	lowances indicated below are those that the Consultant Legal ment to the staff members listed;
· ·	ned table for social charges and overhead are based on the ne latest three years as represented by the firm's financial
(e) said factors for overhead and s profit-sharing.	social charges do not include any bonuses or other means of
[Name of Consulting Firm]	
Signature of Authorized Representative	Date
Name:	

### **Section 4.** Financial Proposal - Standard Forms

### Consultant Legal Firm's Representations Regarding Costs and Charges

### (Expressed in [insert name of currency])

Perso	onnel	1	2	3	4	5	6	7	8
Name	Position	Basic Salary per Working Month/Day/Year	Social Charges <sup>1</sup>	Overhead <sup>1</sup>	Subtotal	Fee <sup>2</sup>	Away from Headquarters Allowance	Proposed Fixed Rate per Working Month/Day/Hour	Proposed Fixed Rate per Working Month/Day/Hour <sup>1</sup>
Home	Office								
Fie	eld								
			·						

- 1. Expressed as percentage of 1
- 2. Expressed as percentage of 4

### Terms of Reference (TOR) As Mentioned Above

### **TORs**

The Legal firm will have the perform their responsibilities to fulfil on following TORs;

- 1) Providing legal advice to the PDMA Sindh on a regular basis, as and when required.
- 2) Negotiate and prepare reply legal notices / responses and help PDMA Sindh in sorting out issues out of Court(s) / legal matters.
- 3) Prepare and review the draft partnership, para wise comments on legal matters / court cases, legal Contracts, Agreements, MoUs etc. as and when required and to take necessary steps needed for completion of legal requirement for such arrangements (partnership/legal).
- 4) Assist in interpreting laws, rules and policies as and when required. Review any draft of rules, regulations, policies etc. to ensure consistency.
- 5) Representation before the Courts of Law including but not limited to Magistrate, Civil, Sessions, Tribunals, Federal Ombudsmen, Provincial Ombudsman, High Courts, Federal Shariat Court, Supreme Court (any other legal forum) for the cases / matters either filed by PDMA Sindh against suppliers, partners, employees, others etc or vice versa.
- 6) Deal with all legal matters such as trials, civil suits, bails, incidental rent, appeals, revisions, transfer applications, urgent applications, intra court appeals/larger benches appeal, leave to appeal, public litigation etc.
- 7) Deal with relevant government authorities if and when required on legal matters on behalf of PDMA Sindh.
- 8) Ensure provision of personnel, officials and resources to manage simultaneous proceedings at different forums across Pakistan.
- 10) Ensure availability of one crew member at PDMA Headquarters Karachi during office hours, and 24/7 on-call availability of personnel designated for PDMA Sindh-related matters.
- 11) Be willing to contest (travel and be available) throughout Pakistan and represent PDMA Sindh, if nature of the cases, so warrant.
- 12) To extend related help/expert services to PDMA Sindh for all legal or regulatory matters not specifically stated above also timely appear in each case / hearing of PDMA Sindh in court and presence of Senior Advocate must be provided (if necessary).
- 13) Other legal issues as and when arising out of any circumstances.
- 14)The Consultant Legal Firm shall submit a detailed progress report for each court case on a monthly basis, reflecting the expeditious disposal of legal matters concerning PDMA Sindh. These reports will be included in the overall progress documentation for record-keeping and payment processing purposes
  - 15) Provide any other required legal support.

### 1- Criteria (capacity, qualifications, skills and competencies)

Interested firms are required to fulfill the following criteria;

S#	Eligibility Criteria of Firm(s) / Consortia	Eligibility
1	An affidavit on 500/- rupees stamp / bond paper declaring/certifying that firm(s)/Consortia have never been blacklisted.	Yes / No
2	Must have registration at FBR (Active status) and registered with SRB (if required). (Registration certificate)	Yes / No
3	Must be registered with Bar Council. (Evidence in form of certificate of incorporation & registration)	Yes / No
4	Must have the capacity /team of professional Lawyers to contest cases at the highest legal forums in Pakistan i.e. Hon'ble Supreme Court of Pakistan, Hon'ble High Courts, Accountability Courts, Ombudsmen offices and other Legal forums (Profile(s) of team members/professional lawyers engaged with contesting firm witnessing / reflecting their standing/defending/practice success before said forums)	Yes / No
5	Firm must submit signed and stamped RFP / Bidding documents along with Technical/ financial Proposal (s) through E-bid	Yes / No
6	Firm must submit RFT document fees Rs.5000/- and 2% Bid Security (in sealed envelope) (Refundable) to the Asst Director (P), PDMA Sindh in the form of Pay Order / Demand Draft in the name of PDMA, Sindh before the time of opening of technical proposal of RFP.	Yes / No
	The Firm must have an average annual financial turnover of at least <b>PKR 20Million</b> during the last two years, as verifiable from the financial statements & Bank Statement and same should be provided, besides Audit Reports and income Tax returns of last two years	Yes / No
S#	Evaluation Criteria	Points
	Single Stage-Two Envelope Procedure; Selection of Consultant Legal Firm will be Quality and Cost Based Selection Method as per SPPRA Rule 72(3)(a).	
3.1	Five Lawyers with Bachelor's degree in Law from a HEC recognized University and must have 04 years' experience as practicing lawyer (CVs along with enrolment certification with Bar Council required) (06 points for each Lawyer with a maximum of 30 points)	30
3.2	Two lawyers of the panel must be registered / enrolled with the Supreme Court of Pakistan (documentary evidences required along-with CVs); (10 points for each enrollment)	20
3.3	Regional presence (in form of offices and deputed staff) in the province of Sindh (i.e. Karachi, Hyderabad, Shaheed Benazirabad, Larkano, Sukkur & Mirpurkhas). (Evidence required in form of postal address and/or contact details); (5 points for each region)	30
3.4	Demonstrated experience of the firm in disaster management-related litigation and legal advisory (minimum 20 cases; 1 point shall be awarded for each case)	20

Note: Minimum technical score to qualify is 70 points.

### 1. Duration of the assignment:

Duration of the tender is planned for 12 months and initially one-year Contract will be awarded that to be extendable on the **basis of annual satisfactory performance** and also depend on budget availability.

### 2. Reporting requirements:

The Consultant Legal Firm shall submit a detailed monthly progress report for each court case, reflecting the expeditious disposal of legal matters concerning PDMA Sindh. The Consultant Legal Firm shall also perform strictly in accordance with the TORs mentioned in the RFP. These reports will form part of the overall progress documentation for record-keeping and payment processing purposes.

#### 3. Fee:

PDMA Sindh will pay the retention fee on quarterly basis for the tasks mentioned above. Reimbursements for activities not covered in the scope will be made on the basis of actual expenses incurred.

### **II.** General Conditions of Contract

1. GENERAL PROVISIONS

### 1.1 Definitions

Unless the context otherwise requires, the following terms whenever used in this Contract have the following meanings:

- (a) "Applicable Law" means the Sindh Public Procurement Act, thereunder Rules 2010.
- (b) "Procuring Agency PA" means the implementing department which signs the contract
- (c) "Consultant Legal Firm" means a professionals who can study, design, organize, evaluate and manage projects or assess, evaluate and provide specialist advice or give technical assistance for making or drafting policies, institutional reforms and includes private entities, consulting firms, legal advisors, engineering firms, construction managers, management firms, procurement agents, inspection agents, auditors, international and multinational organizations, investment and merchant banks, universities, research institutions, government agencies, nongovernmental organizations, and individuals.
- (d) "Contract" means the Contract signed by the Parties and all the attached documents listed in its Clause 1, that is General Conditions (GC), the Special Conditions (SC), and the Appendices.
- (e) "Contract Price" means the price to be paid for the performance of the Services, in accordance with Clause 6;
- (f) "Effective Date" means the date on which this Contract comes into force and effect pursuant to Clause GC 2.1.
- (g) "Foreign Currency" means any currency other than the currency of the PA's country.
- (h) "GC" means these General Conditions of Contract.
- (i) "Government" means the Government of Sindh.
- (j) "Local Currency" means Pak Rupees.
- (k) "Member" means any of the partner in the firm,
- (l) "Party" means the PA or the Consultant Legal Firm, as the case may be, and "Parties" means both of them.

- (m) "Personnel" means persons hired by the Consultant Legal Firm or by any Sub- Consultants and assigned to the performance of the Services or any part thereof.
- (n) "SC" means the Special Conditions of Contract by which the GC may be amended or supplemented.
- (o) "Services" means the consulting services to be performed by the Consultant Legal Firm pursuant to this Contract, as described in the Terms of References.
- (p) "Sub-Consultants" means any person or entity to whom/which the Consultant Legal Firm subcontracts any part of the Services.
- (q) "In writing" means communicated in written form with proof of receipt.

### 1.2 Law Governing Contract

This Contract, its meaning and interpretation, and the relation between the Parties shall be governed by the applicable law.

#### 1.3 Language

This Contract is executed in the language specified in the SC, which shall be the binding and controlling language for all matters relating to the meaning or interpretation of this Contract.

#### 1.4 Notices

- 1.4.1 Any notice, request or consent required or permitted to be given or made pursuant to this Contract shall be in writing. Any such notice, request or consent shall be deemed to have been given or made when delivered in person to an authorized representative of the Party to whom the communication is addressed, or when sent to such Party at the address specified in the SC.
- 1.4.2 A Party may change its address for notice hereunder by giving the other Party notice in writing of such change to the address specified in the SC.

#### 1.5 Location

The Services shall be performed at such locations as are specified in special condition of contract and, where the location of a particular task

is not so specified, at such locations, whether in the Government's country or elsewhere, as the PA may approve.

1.6 Authority of Member in Charge

In case the Consultant Legal Firm consists of more than one individual, the members hereby authorize the individual firm or the person specified in the SC to act on their behalf in exercising all the Consultant Legal Firm's rights and obligations towards the PA under this Contract, including, without limitation, the receipt of instructions and payments from the PA

### 1.7 Authorized Representatives

Any action required or permitted to be taken, and any document required or permitted to be executed under this Contract by the PA or the Consultant Legal Firm may be taken or executed by the officials specified in the SC.

### 1.8 Taxes and Duties

The Consultant Legal Firm, Sub-Consultants, and their Personnel shall pay such direct or indirect taxes, duties, fees, and other impositions levied under the Applicable Law as specified in the SC, the amount of which is deemed to have been included in the Contract Price.

### 1.9 Fraud and Corruption

A. If the PA determines that the Consultant Legal Firm and/or its Personnel, sub-contractors, sub-consultants, services providers and suppliers has engaged in corrupt, fraudulent, collusive, coercive, or obstructive practices, in competing for or in executing the Contract, then the PA may, after giving 14 days' notice to the Consultant Legal Firm, terminate the Consultant Legal Firm 's employment under the Contract, and may resort to other remedies including blacklisting/disqualification as provided in SPPR 2010.

Any personnel of the Consultant Legal Firm, who engages in corrupt, fraudulent, collusive, coercive, or obstructive practice during the execution of the Contract, shall be removed in accordance with Sub-Clause 4.2.

### **Integrity Pact**

- B. If the Consultant Legal Firm or any of his Sub-consultants, agents or servants is found to have violated or involved in violation of the Integrity Pact signed by the Consultant Legal Firm as Appendix-G to this Form of Contract, then the Client shall be entitled to:
  - (a) recover from the Consultant Legal Firm an amount equivalent to ten times the sum of any commission, gratification, bribe, finder's fee or kickback given by the Consultant Legal Firm or any of his Sub-consultant, agents or servants;
  - (b) terminate the Contract; and
  - (c) recover from the Consultant Legal Firm any loss or damage to the Client as a result of such termination or of any other corrupt business practices of the Consultant Legal Firm or any of his Sub-consultant, agents or servants.

### 2. COMMENCEMENT, COMPLETION, MODIFICATION AND TERMINATION OF CONTRACT

### 2.1 Effectiveness of Contract

This Contract shall come into effect on the date the Contract is signed by both Parties or such other later date as may be stated in the SC. The date the Contract comes into effect is defined as the Effective Date.

### 2.2 Commencement of Services

The Consultant Legal Firm shall begin carrying out the Services not later than the number of days after the Effective Date specified in the SC.

### 2.3 Expiration of Contract

Unless terminated earlier pursuant to Clause GC 2.6 hereof, this Contract shall expire at the end of such time period after the Effective Date as specified in the SC.

### **2.4 Modifications or Variations**

Any modification or variation of the terms and conditions of this Contract, including any modification or variation of the scope of the Services, may only be made by written agreement between the Parties. However, each Party shall give due consideration to any proposals for modification or variation made by the other Party.

### 2.5 Force Majeure

The failure on the part of the parties to perform their obligation under the contract will not be considered a default if such failure is the result of natural calamities, PDMA SINDH Assisted Schools terms and circumstances beyond the control of the parties.

### 2.5.2 No Breach of Contract

The failure of a Party to fulfill any of its obligations under the contract shall not be considered to be a breach of, or default under, this Contract insofar as such inability arises from an event of Force Majeure, provided that the Party affected by such an event (a) has taken all reasonable precautions, due care and reasonable alternative measures in order to carry out the terms and conditions of this Contract, and (b) has informed the other Party as soon as possible about the occurrence of such an event.

### 2.5.3 Extension of Time

Any period within which a Party shall, pursuant to this Contract, complete any action or task, shall be extended for a period equal to the time during which such Party was unable to perform such action as a result of Force Majeure.

#### 2.5.4 Payments

During the period of their inability to perform the Services as a result of an event of Force Majeure, the Consultant Legal Firm shall be entitled to continue to be paid under the terms of this Contract, as well as to be reimbursed for additional costs reasonably and necessarily incurred by them during such period for the purposes of the Services and in reactivating the Service after the end of such period.

#### 2.6 Termination

### 2.6.1 By the PA

The PA may terminate this Contract in case of the occurrence of any of the events specified in paragraphs (a) through (f) of this Clause GC 2.6.1. In such an occurrence the PA shall give a not less than thirty (30) days' written notice of termination to the Consultant Legal Firm, and sixty (60) days' in the case of the event referred to in (e).

- (a) If the Consultant Legal Firm does not remedy the failure in the performance of their obligations under the Contract, within thirty (30) days after being notified or within any further period as the PA may have subsequently approved in writing.
- (b) If the Consultant Legal Firm becomes insolvent or bankrupt.
- (c) If the Consultant Legal Firm, in the judgment of the PA has engaged in corrupt or fraudulent practices in competing for or in executing the Contract.
- (d) If, as the result of Force Majeure, the Consultant Legal Firm (s) are unable to perform a material portion of the Services for a period of not less than sixty (60) days.
- (e) If the PA, in its sole discretion and for any reason whatsoever, decides to terminate this Contract.
- (f) If the Consultant Legal Firm fails to comply with any final decision

### 2.6.2 By the Consultant LF

The Consultant Legal Firms may terminate this Contract, by not less than thirty (30) days' written notice to the PA, such notice to be given after the occurrence of any of the events specified in paragraphs (a) through (c) of this Clause GC 2.6.2:

- (a) If the PA fails to pay any money due to the Consultant Legal Firm pursuant to this Contract without consultant Legal Firm fault.
- (b) Pursuant to Clause GC 7 hereof within forty-five (45) days after receiving written notice from the Consultant Legal Firm that such payment is overdue.
- (c) If, as the result of Force Majeure, the Consultant Legal Firm is unable to perform a material portion of the Services for a period of not less than sixty (60) days.
- (d) If the PA fails to comply with any final decision reached as a result of arbitration pursuant to Clause GC 8 hereof.

### 2.6.3Payment upon Termination

Upon termination of this Contract pursuant to Clauses GC 2.6.1 or GC 2.6.2, the PA shall make the following payments to the Consultant Legal Firm:

- (a) payment pursuant to Clause GC 6 for Services satisfactorily performed prior to the effective date of termination;
- (b) except in the case of termination pursuant to paragraphs (a) through (c), and (f) of Clause GC 2.6.1, reimbursement of any reasonable cost incident to the prompt and orderly termination of the Contract, including the cost of the return travel of the Personnel and their eligible dependents.

#### 3. OBLIGATIONS OF THE CONSULTANT LEGAL FIRM

#### 3.1 General

### 3.1.1 Standard of Performance

The Consultant Legal Firm shall perform the Services and carry out their obligations hereunder with all due diligence, efficiency and economy, in accordance with generally accepted professional standards and practices, and shall observe sound management practices, and employ appropriate technology and safe and effective equipment, machinery, materials and methods. The Consultant Legal Firm shall always act, in respect of any matter relating to this Contract or to the Services, as faithful advisers to the PA, and shall at all times support and safeguard the PA's legitimate interests in any dealings with Sub-Consultant Legal Firms or third Parties.

### 3.2 Conflict of Interests

The Consultant Legal Firm shall hold the PA's interests paramount, without any consideration for future work, and strictly avoid conflict with other assignments or their own corporate interests.

3.2.1 Consultant LFs not to Benefit from Commissions, Discounts, etc. The payment of the Consultant Legal Firm pursuant to Clause GC 6 shall constitute the Consultant Legal Firm's only payment in connection with this Contract or the Services, and the Consultant Legal Firm shall not accept for their own benefit any trade commission, discount, or similar payment in connection with activities pursuant to this Contract or to the Services or in the discharge of their obligations under the Contract, and the Consultant Legal Firm shall use their best efforts to ensure that the Personnel, any Sub-Consultants, and agents of either of them similarly shall not receive any such additional payment.

3.2.2 Consultant LF and Affiliates not to be Otherwise Interested in Project The Consultant Legal Firm agrees that, during the term of this Contract and after its termination, the Consultant Legal Firm and any entity affiliated with the Consultant Legal Firm, as well as any Sub-Consultants and any entity affiliated with such Sub-Consultants, shall be disqualified from providing goods, works or services (other than consulting services) resulting from or directly related to the Consultant Legal Firm's Services for the preparation or implementation of the project.

#### 3.2.3 Prohibition of Conflicting Activities

The Consultant Legal Firm shall not engage, and shall cause their Personnel as well as their Sub-Consultants and their Personnel not to engage, either directly or indirectly, in any business or professional activities which would conflict with the activities assigned to them under this Contract.

#### 3.3 Confidentiality

Except with the prior written consent of the PA, the Consultant Legal Firm and the Personnel shall not at any time communicate to any person or entity any confidential information acquired in the course of the Services, nor shall the Consultant Legal Firm and the Personnel make public the recommendations formulated in the course of, or as a result of, the Services.

## 3.4 Insurance to be Taken Out by the Consultant LF

The Consultant Legal Firm (a) shall take out and maintain, and shall cause any Sub- Consultants to take out and maintain, at their (or the Sub-Consultants', as the case may be) own cost but on terms and conditions approved by the PA, insurance against the risks, and for the coverage, as shall be specified in the SC; and (b) at the PA's request, shall provide evidence to the PA showing that such insurance has been taken out and maintained and that the current premiums have been paid.

# 3.5 Consultant LF's Actions Requiring PA's Prior Approval

The Consultant Legal Firm shall obtain the PA's prior approval in writing before taking any of the following actions:

- (a) entering into a subcontract for the performance of any part of the Services.
- (b) appointing such members of the Personnel not listed by name in Appendix C, and
- (c) any other action that may be specified in the SC.

### 3.6 Reporting Obligations

- (a) The Consultant Legal Firm shall submit to the PA the reports and documents specified in (PA may insert appendix) hereto, in the form, in the numbers and within the time periods set forth in the said Appendix.
- (b) Final reports shall be delivered in CD ROM in addition to the hard
- 3.7 Documents
  Prepared by
  the Consultant
  LF to be the
  Property of
  the PA
- (a) All plans, drawings, specifications, designs, reports, other documents and software submitted by the Consultant Legal Firm under this Contract shall become and remain the property of the PA, and the Consultant Legal Firm shall, not later than upon termination or expiration of this Contract, deliver all such documents to the PA, together with a detailed inventory thereof.
- (b) The Consultant Legal Firm may retain a copy of such documents and software. Restrictions about the future use of these documents,

specified in the SC.

### 3.8 Accounting, Inspection and Auditing

- 3.8.1 The Consultant Legal Firm shall keep, and shall cause its Subconsultants to keep, accurate and systematic accounts and records in respect of the Contract, in accordance with internationally accepted accounting principles and in such form and detail as will clearly identify relevant time changes and costs.
- 3.8.2 The Consultant Legal Firm shall permit, and shall cause its Subconsultants to permit, the PA and/or persons appointed by the PA to inspect its accounts and records relating to the performance of the Contract and the submission of the Proposal to provide the Services, and to have such accounts and records audited by auditors appointed by the PA if requested by the PA. The Consultant Legal Firm's attention is drawn to Clause 1.9.1 which provides, inter alia, that acts intended to materially impede the exercise of the PA's inspection and audit rights provided for under Clause 3.8 constitute a prohibited practice subject to contract termination (as well as to a determination of ineligibility pursuant to the PA's prevailing sanctions procedures.).

### 4. CONSULTANT LEGAL FIRM'S PERSONNEL

### 4.1 Description of Personnel

The Consultant Legal Firm shall employ and provide such qualified and experienced Personnel and Sub-Consultants as are required to carry out the Services. The titles, agreed job descriptions, minimum qualifications, and estimated periods of engagement in the carrying out of the Services of the Consultant Legal Firm's Key Personnel are described in Appendix C. The Key Personnel and Sub-Consultants listed by title as well as by name in Appendix C are hereby approved by the PA.

## 4.2 Removal and/or Replacement of Personnel

- (a) Except as the PA may otherwise agree, no changes shall be made in the Key Personnel. If, for any reason beyond the reasonable control of the Consultant Legal Firm, such as retirement, death, medical incapacity, among others, it becomes necessary to replace any of the Key Personnel, the Consultant Legal Firm shall provide as a replacement a person of equivalent or better qualifications.
- (b) If the PA finds that any of the Personnel have (i) committed serious misconduct or have been charged with having committed a criminal action, or (ii) have reasonable cause to be dissatisfied with the performance of any of the Personnel, then the Consultant Legal Firm shall, at the PA's written request specifying the

experience acceptable to the PA.

(c) The Consultant Legal Firm shall have no claim for additional costs arising out of or incidental to any removal and/or replacement of Personnel.

#### 5. OBLIGATIONS OF THE PA

### 5.1 Assistance and Exemptions

The PA shall use its best efforts to ensure that the Government shall provide the Consultant Legal Firm such assistance and exemptions as specified in the SC.

### 5.2 Change in the Applicable Law Related to Taxes and Duties

If, after the date of this Contract, there is any change in the Applicable Law with respect to taxes and duties which increases or decreases the cost incurred by the Consultant Legal Firm in performing the Services, then the remuneration and reimbursable expenses otherwise payable to the Consultant Legal Firm under this Contract shall be increased or decreased accordingly by agreement between the Parties, and corresponding adjustments shall be made to the amounts referred to in Clauses GC 6.2

### 5.3 Services and Facilities

The PA shall make available free of charge to the Consultant Legal Firm the Services and Facilities listed under Appendix F.

#### 6. PAYMENTS TO THE CONSULTANT LEGAL FIRM

#### **6.1** Security

The consultant Legal Firm has to submit bid security and the performance security at the rate mention in SC.

### 6.2 Lump-Sum Payment

The total payment due to the Consultant Legal Firm shall not exceed the Contract Price which is an all-inclusive fixed lump-sum covering all costs required to carry out the Services described in Appendix A. Except as provided in Clause 5.2, the Contract Price may only be increased above the amounts stated in Clause 6.2 if the Parties have agreed to additional payments in accordance with Clause 2.4.

**6.3** Contract Price The price payable in Pak Rupees is set forth in the SC.

### 6.4 Payment for Additional Services

For the purpose of determining the remuneration due for additional services as may be agreed under Clause 2.4, a breakdown of the lump-sum price is provided in Appendices D and E.

### 6.5 Terms and Conditions of Payment

Payments will be made to the account of the Consultant Legal Firm and according to the payment schedule stated in the SC. Unless otherwise stated in the SC, the first payment shall be made against the provision by the Consultant Legal Firm of an advance payment guarantee for the

shall be valid for the period stated in the SC. Such guarantee shall be in the form set forth in Appendix G hereto, or in such other form, as the PA shall have approved in writing. Any other payment shall be made after the conditions listed in the SC for such payment have been met, and the Consultant Legal Firm has submitted an invoice to the PA specifying the amount due.

#### 7. GOOD FAITH

#### 7.1 Good Faith

The Parties undertake to act in good faith with respect to each other's rights under this Contract and to adopt all reasonable measures to ensure the realization of the objectives of this Contract.

#### 8. SETTLEMENT OF DISPUTES

### 8.1 Amicable Settlement

The Parties agree that the avoidance or early resolution of disputes is crucial for a smooth execution of the Contract and the success of the assignment. The Parties shall use their best efforts to settle amicably all disputes arising out of or in connection with this Contract or its interpretation.

### 8.2 Dispute Resolution

Any dispute between the Parties as to matters arising pursuant to this Contract that cannot be settled amicably within thirty (30) days after receipt by one Party of the other Party's request for such amicable settlement may be submitted by either Party for settlement in accordance with the provisions specified in the SC.

### **III. Special Conditions of Contract**

(Clauses in brackets { } are optional; all notes should be deleted in final text)

Number of GC Clause	Amendments of, and Supplements to, Clauses in the General Conditions of Contract
{1.1}	Sindh Public Procurement Act and Sindh Public Procurement Rules 2010
1.3	The language is English.
1.4	The addresses are:
	Procuring Agency: Provincial Disaster Management Authority Sindh
	Attention:
	Facsimile:
	E-mail:
	Consultant Legal Firm:
	Attention:
	Facsimile:
	E-mail:

<b>{1.6}</b>	{The Member in Charge is [insert name of member]}
1.7	The Authorized Representatives are:
	For the PA:
	For the Consultant Legal Firm:

1.8 PA shall specify all relevant taxes including stamp duty and service charges to be borne by the consultant Legal Firm. In case there is exemption from any rates, taxes, the same shall be mentioned here.

The Consultant Legal Firm must be informed in Clause Reference 3.7 of the Data Sheet about which alternative the PA wishes to apply.

The PA warrants that the Consultant Legal Firm, the Sub-Consultants and the Personnel shall be exempt from (or that the PA shall pay on behalf of the Consultant Legal Firm, the Sub-Consultants and the Personnel, or shall reimburse the Consultant Legal Firm, the Sub-Consultants and the Personnel for) any indirect taxes, duties, fees, levies and other impositions imposed, under the Applicable Law, on the Consultant Legal Firm, the Sub-Consultants and the Personnel in respect of:

- (a) any payments whatsoever made to the Consultant Legal Firm, Sub-Consultants and the Personnel (other than nationals or permanent residents of Pakistan), in connection with the carrying out of the Services;
- (b) any equipment, materials and supplies brought into the Government's country by the Consultant Legal Firm or Sub-Consultants for the purpose of carrying out the Services and which, after having been brought into such territories, will be subsequently withdrawn there from by them;
- (c) any equipment imported for the purpose of carrying out the Services and paid for out of funds provided by the PA and which is treated as property of the PA;
- (d) any property brought into the province by the international Consultant Legal Firm, any Sub-Consultants or the Personnel or the eligible dependents of such Personnel for their personal use and which will subsequently be withdrawn there from by

- (1) the Consultant Legal Firm, Sub-Consultants and Personnel, and their eligible dependents, shall follow the usual customs procedures of the Government's country in importing property into the Government's country; and
- (2) if the Consultant Legal Firm, Sub-Consultants or Personnel, or their eligible dependents, do not withdraw but dispose of any property in the Pakistan for which customs duties and taxes have been exempted, the Consultant Legal Firm, Sub-Consultants or Personnel, as the case may be, (i) shall bear such customs duties and taxes in conformity with the regulations of the Government's country, or
  - (ii) shall reimburse them to the PA if they were paid by the PA at the time the property in question was brought into the Government's country.
- 2.2 The date for the commencement of Services is [insert date].
- 2.3 The time period shall be [insert time period, e.g.: twelve months, eighteen months].
- The risks and the coverage shall be as follows:
  - (a) Third Party motor vehicle liability insurance in respect of motor vehicles operated by the Consultant Legal Firm or its Personnel or any Sub- Consultants or their Personnel, with a minimum coverage of [insert amount and currency];
  - (b) Third Party liability insurance, with a minimum coverage of [insert amount and currency];
  - (c) professional liability insurance, with a minimum coverage of [insert amount and currency];
  - (d) employer's liability and workers' compensation insurance in respect of the Personnel of the Consultant Legal Firm and of any Sub-Consultants, in accordance with the relevant provisions of the Applicable Law, as well as, with respect to such Personnel, any such life, health, accident, travel or other insurance as may be appropriate; and
  - (e) insurance against loss of or damage to (i) equipment purchased in whole or in part with funds provided under this Contract, (ii) the Consultant Legal Firm's property used in the performance of the Services, and (iii) any documents prepared by the Consultant Legal Firm in the performance of the Services.

*Note*: Delete what is not applicable

{3.5 (c)} {The other actions are: [insert actions].}

*Note*: *If there are no other actions, delete this Clause SC 3.5 (c).* 

**Note**: If there is to be no restriction on the future use of these documents by either Party, this Clause SC 3.7 should be deleted. If the Parties wish to restrict such use, any of the following options, or any other option agreed to by the Parties, may be used:

{The Consultant Legal Firm shall not use these documents and software for purposes unrelated to this Contract without the prior written approval of the PA.}

{The PA shall not use these documents and software for purposes unrelated to this

Contract without the prior written approval of the Consultant Legal Firm.

{Neither Party shall use these documents and software for purposes unrelated to this Contract without the prior written approval of the other Party.}

- **Note:** List here any assistance or exemptions that the PA may provide under Clause 5.1. If there is no such assistance or exemptions, state "not applicable."
- Procuring Agency shall indicate bid security not less than 1% and above 5%

  Performance security shall not exceed 10% of contract amount
- 6.3 The amount in Pak Rupees or in foreign Currency [insert amount].

### **6.5** The accounts are:

for foreign currency or currencies: [insert account]

for local currency: [insert account]

Payments shall be made according to the following schedule:

### **Consultant Legal Firm's Representations Regarding Costs and Charges**

### We hereby confirm that:

- (a) the basic salaries indicated in the attached table are taken from the firm's payroll records and reflect the current salaries of the staff members listed which have not been raised other than within the normal annual salary increase policy as applied to all the firm's staff;
- (b) attached are true copies of the latest salary slips of the staff members listed;
- (c) the away from headquarters allowances indicated below are those that the Consultant Legal Firms have agreed to pay for this assignment to the staff members listed;
- (d) the factors listed in the attached table for social charges and overhead are based on the firm's average cost experiences for the latest three years as represented by the firm's financial statements; and
- (e) said factors for overhead and social charges do not include any bonuses or other means of profit-sharing.
- 8.2 Disputes shall be settled by complaint redressal committee define in SPPR 2010 or through arbitration Act of 1940.in accordance with the following provisions:

### Appendix A

### (INTEGRITY PACT)

### DECLARATION OF FEES, COMMISSION AND BROKERAGE ETC. PAYABLE BY THE SUPPLIERS OF GOODS, SERVICES & WORKS IN CONTRACTS

C	ONTRACTS
Contract NoDated	l <u></u>
Contract Value:	
Contract Title:	
induced the procurement of any contra from Government of Sindh (GoS) or	e of Supplier] hereby declares that it has not obtained or act, right, interest, privilege or other obligation or benefit any administrative subdivision or agency thereof or any S through any corrupt business practice.
it has fully declared the brokerage, or given or agreed to give and shall not either directly or indirectly through an associate, broker, consultant Legal Fi any commission, gratification, bribe, to fee or otherwise, with the object of	foregoing, [name of Supplier] represents and warrants that commission, fees etc. paid or payable to anyone and not give or agree to give to anyone within or outside Pakistan ny natural or juridical person, including its affiliate, agent rm, director, promoter, shareholder, sponsor or subsidiary finder's fee or kickback, whether described as consultation of obtaining or inducing the procurement of a contract station or benefit in whatsoever form from GoS, except that suant hereto.
arrangements with all persons in respe	made and will make full disclosure of all agreements and ect of or related to the transaction with GoS and has not ction to circumvent the above declaration, representation or
not making full disclosure, misrepreser of this declaration, representation an privilege or other obligation or benefit	sibility and strict liability for making any false declaration, ating facts or taking any action likely to defeat the purpose d warranty. It agrees that any contract, right, interest, obtained or procured as aforesaid shall, without prejudice ble to GoS under any law, contract or other instrument, be
agrees to indemnify GoS for any loss of practices and further pay compensation any commission, gratification, bribe, for any loss of the commission of the c	lies exercised by GoS in this regard, [name of Supplier] or damage incurred by it on account of its corrupt business in to GoS in an amount equivalent to ten time the sum of finder's fee or kick back given by [name of Supplier] as or inducing the procurement of any contract, right, interest, in whatsoever form from GoS.
Name of Buyer:Signature:	Name of Seller/Supplier: Signature:
[Seal]	[Seal]

#### **CONTRACT**

THIS CONTRACT ("Contract") is entered into this [insert starting date of assignment], by and between [insert PA"s name] ("the PA") having its principal place of business at [insert PA"s address], and [insert Consultant Legal Firm "s name] ("the Consultant Legal Firm") having its principal office located at [insert Consultant"s address].

WHEREAS, the PA wishes to have the Consultant Legal Firm performing the services hereinafter referred to, and

WHEREAS, the Consultant Legal Firm is willing to perform these services,

NOW THEREFORE THE PARTIES hereby agree as follows:

- 1. Services
- (i) The Consultant Legal Firm shall perform the services specified in Annex A, "Terms of Reference and Scope of Services," which is made an integral part of this Contract ("the Services").
- (ii) The Consultant Legal Firm shall provide the reports listed in Annex B, "Consultant's Reporting Obligations," within the time periods listed in such Annex, and the personnel listed in Annex C, "Cost Estimate of Services, List of Personnel and Schedule of Rates" to perform the Services.
- 2. Term

The Consultant Legal Firm shall perform the Services during the period commencing [insert start date] and continuing through [insert completion date] or any other period as may be subsequently agreed by the parties in writing.

### 3. Payment A. Ceiling

For Services rendered pursuant to Annex A, the PA shall pay the Consultant Legal Firm an amount not to exceed [insert amount]. This amount has been established based on the understanding that it includes all of the Consultant Legal Firm's costs and profits as well as any tax obligation that may be imposed on the Consultant Legal Firm.

#### C. Payment Conditions

Payment shall be made in [specify currency], no later than 30 days following submission by the Consultant Legal Firm of invoices in duplicate to the Coordinator designated in paragraph 4.

### 4. Economic Price Adjustment

In order to adjust the remuneration for inflation, a price adjustment provision has been included if the contract has duration of more than 18 months or if the inflation is expected to exceed ----% per annum. The adjustment will be made every 12 months after the date of the contract for remuneration. Remuneration will be adjusted by using the relevant index as per following provision: "Payments for remuneration made in accordance with Clause 3 shall be adjusted as follows:

#### 5. Project Administration

### A. <u>Coordinator</u>

The PA designates Mr./Ms. [insert name] as PA's Coordinator; the Coordinator shall be responsible for the coordination of activities under the Contract, for receiving and approving invoices for payment, and for acceptance of the deliverables by the PA.

#### B. <u>Timesheets</u>

During the course of their work under this Contract the Consultant Legal Firm's employees providing services under this Contract may be required to complete timesheets or any other document used to identify time spent, as instructed by the coordinator.

### C. Records and Accounts

The Consultant Legal Firm shall keep accurate and systematic records and accounts in respect of the Services, which will clearly identify all charges and expenses. The PA reserves the right to audit, or to nominate a reputable accounting firm to audit, the Consultant Legal Firm's records relating to amounts claimed under this Contract during its term and any extension, and for a period of three months thereafter.

### 6. Performance Standard

The Consultant Legal Firm undertakes to perform the Services with the highest standards of professional and ethical competence and integrity. The Consultant Legal Firm shall promptly replace any employees assigned under this Contract that the PA considers unsatisfactory.

### 7. Confidentiality

The Consultant Legal Firm shall not, during the term of this Contract and within two years after its expiration, disclose any proprietary or confidential information relating to the Services, this Contract or the PA's business or operations without the prior written consent of the PA.

### 8. Ownership of Material

Any studies, reports or other material, graphic, software or otherwise, prepared by the Consultant Legal Firm for the PA under the Contract shall belong to and remain the property of the PA. The Consultant Legal Firm may retain a copy software.

## 9. Consultant LF Not to be Engaged in Certain Activities

The Consultant Legal Firm agrees that, during the term of this Contract and after its termination, the Consultant Legal Firms and any entity affiliated with the Consultant Legal Firm, shall be disqualified from providing goods, works or services (other than the Services or any continuation thereof) for any project resulting from or closely related to the Services.

#### 10. Insurance

The Consultant Legal Firm will be responsible for taking out any appropriate insurance coverage for their personnel and equipments.

### 11. Assignment

The Consultant Legal Firm shall not assign this Contract or Subcontract any portion thereof it without the PA's prior written consent.

Contract	
12. Law Governing Contract and Language	The Contract shall be governed by the laws of Islamic Republic of Pakistan or the Provincial Government and the language of the Contract shall be English.
13. Dispute Resolution	Any dispute arising out of this Contract, which cannot be amicably settled between the parties, shall be referred to adjudication/arbitration in accordance with the Arbitration Act of 1940
FOR THE PA	FOR THE CONSULTANT LEGAL FIRM
Signed by_	Signed by
Title:	Title:

پروونشل ڈیزاسٹرمینجمنٹ اتھارٹی سندھ،ری ہیلی ٹیشن ڈیار شمنٹ

## حكومت سنده

13/9/2025

# درخواست برائے پروپوزل(آرایف پی) کنسلٹنٹ لیگل فرم کی هائرنگ

پروونشل ڈیزاسٹرمینجمنٹ اتھارئی،ری ہیبلی ٹیشن ڈیارٹمنٹ،حکومت سندھ کوایک سال ( قابل تجدید ) کیلئے پی ڈی

ایم اے،سندھ کے قانونی معاملات کیلئے اہل لیگل فرموں سے خدمات کے حصول کی خواہاں ہے، جسے جیسا کہ پی

ڈی ایم اے ، سندھ ویب سائٹ اور ایسِ پی پی آراے ۔ای پی اے ڈی ایس پورٹل پر دستیاب TORs میں وضاحت کردہ ہے، قانونی معاملات پر کنسکٹنسی فراہم کرنا درکار ہے ۔ دلچیبی کی حامل فرموں کو لنک

https://sindh.eprocure.gov.pk/#/supplier/registration پرای بی اے ڈی ایس سٹم پراینے آپ کورجسٹر کرانا درکار ہے۔مکنہ بولی دہندگان دستاویزی ثبوت کیساتھ با قاعدہ ثابت شدہ مندرجہ ذیل معیاراہلیت پر

لازمی پورے اترتے ہوں: فرمول/كنسورشيا كامعيار تمبرشار

-/100 روپے کے اسٹامپ پیپر/ بانڈ پیپر پر حلف نامہ کہ پریقین دہانی /تصدیق کہ فرمیں بھی بلیک میں مزید کسٹ جہیں رہیں۔ فعال حیثیت کیساتھ ایف بی آر اور ایس آر بی سے لازمی رجسٹریشن کی حامل ہوں (اگر قابل اطلاق ہو)۔(رجسٹریشن سر ٹیفکیٹ)۔ باركوسل سے لازمی رجسٹرڈ ہوں۔ (رجسٹریشن سر شفکیٹ)۔ پاکستان میں اعلیٰ قانونی فورم یعنی معزز سپریم کورٹ آف پاکستان ،معزز ہائی کورٹس ، ا کا وسیبلٹی کورٹس ، محتسب دفاتر اور دیگر قانونی فورمزاور عدالتوں میں لڑے جانے والے مقدمات کیلئے پیشہ ورانہ وکیلوں کی کیپسٹی/ٹیم کی لازمی حامل۔ فرم، گزشتہ دوسال کے دوران کم از کم پاکستانی روپے 20ملین کے اوسطاً سالانہ فٹانشل ٹرن اوور کی لازمی حامل ہو ،جس کی فنانشل اسٹیٹمنٹ اور بینک اسٹیٹمنٹ سے توثیق کی جائیگی اور پیفراہم کرنے جاہئیں،

دوسری جانب گزشته دوسال کی آ ڈٹ رپورٹس اور انکم ٹیکس ریٹرنز۔ اے سندھ کی ویب سائٹ w w w . p d m a . g o s . p k اور ایس پی پی آر اے کی ویب سائٹ

2۔ دلچیپی کی حامل اہل کنسلٹنٹ لیگل فر میں ،کنسلٹنٹ لیگل فرم کی ہائرنگ کیلئے آ رایف پی دستاویزات پی ڈی ایم

/#/https://portalsindh.eprocure.gov.pk سے ڈاؤن لوڈ کرسکتی ہیں اور آ رایف پی دستاویزات پرووشل ڈیزاسٹر مینجمنٹ اتھارٹی ،سندھ کے نام بے آرڈر/ ڈیمانڈ ڈرافٹ کیشکل میں درج کردہ بولی ( قابل واپسی ) کی (سربمہرلفافے میں) دوفیصد بڈسکورٹی کے ہمراہ آ رایف پی کے حصول سے قبل اسسٹنٹ ڈائر بکٹر (پی) پی ڈی ایم

ہے کو جمع کرائیں اور پر دونشل ڈیز اسٹر مینجمنٹ اتھار ٹی ،سندھ کے حق میں آ رایف پی فیس (نا قابل واپسی ) کے طور پر بے آرڈر/ڈیمانڈ ڈرافٹ کے ذریعے -/Rs.5000 کی ادائیگی پر آر ایف پی کی اشاعت کی تاریخ سے 29.09.2025 بوقت دوپېر 12:00 بېچ تک دوران دفتري اوقات پروکيورمنٺ ونگ، يې دُې ايم ايسنده، هيڈ کوارٹر، کراچی ہے بھی حاصل کی جاشکتی ہیں۔آرایف پی دستاویزات جمع کرانے کی آخری تاریخ 29.09.2025

دو پہر 01:30 ہجے ہے میکنیکل پروپوزلز اسی روز 29.09.2025 کو دو پہر 02:00 بجے مقابلے میں شرکت کرنے والی کنسلٹنٹ لیگل فرموں یا ان کے مجاز نمائندوں کی موجودگی میں پی ڈی ایم اےسندھ، پلاٹ نمبر 26C، مین

خیابان جامی، ڈی ایچ اے فیز VII ، کراچی کے تمیٹی روم میں کھولے جائیں گے۔ 3۔ آرایف بی ،سندھ پلک پروکیورمنٹ رولز،2010 (اب تک ترمیم شدہ) کے رول (2)46 کے مطابق سنگل

التیج ۔ٹو اینویلپ طریقہ کاراستعال کرتے ہوئے جمع کرانے ہوں گے۔ دوعلیحدہ علیحدہ پروپوزلز پرمشمل پیشکش: میکنیکل پروپوزل اورفنانشل پروپوزل ہرایک اپنے متعلقہ مقررہ سیکشنز میں ایس پی پی آ را ہے۔ای پی اے ڈی ایس

پلیٹ فارم کے ذریعے علیحدہ علیحدہ اپ لوڈ کئے جائیں ۔کنساٹنٹ لیگل فرم کے انتخاب کا طریقہ کار، ایس پی پی آر اے رول(a)(3)(2)72 کے مطابق کوالٹی اینڈ کاسٹ بیپڈ سلیکشن (QCBS) ہوگا۔ بولی دہندگان اس بات کویقینی بنانے کیلئے ذمہ دارہوں گے کہ تمام مطلوبہ فارمز، تائیدی دستاویزات،اورمنسلکہ جات مکمل طورپراور سیجیح طریقے سے

اپ لوڈ کردیئے گئے ہیں۔ایسا کرنے میں ناکام رہنے، یا نامکمل یا غیر دستخط شدہ فارمز جمع کرانے کی صورت میں،

پروپوزل عدم موافق فراہم کئے گئے تصور کئے جائیں گے۔ پروکیورنگ ایجنسی ،سندھ پبلک پروکیورمنٹ رولز ،

2010 (اب تک ترمیم شدہ) کے رول 25 کی مطابقت میں کسی یا تمام پیشکشوں کومستر دکرنے کاحق محفوظ رکھتی ہے۔ 4۔ نرخ بشمول تمام قابل اطلاق ٹیکسز ہونے چاہئیں۔ تکنیکی کوالیفکیشن کا معیار ،قواعد وضوابط اور TORs آرایف یی دستاویزات میں دستیاب ہیں جن کی سختی ہے پیروی کرنی ہوگی کسی تعطیل/امن وامان کی صور تحال خراب ہونے /حادثے کی صورت میں، آرایف پی کھلنے کی آخری تاریخ، آئندہ کام والا یوم ہوگی۔

نوٹ: مسیقتم کی دشواری کی صورت میں ،مکنہ بولی دہندگان زیر دسخطی ہے کسی بھی ایام/ اوقات کے دوران ای بی اے ڈی ایس ہیلی لائن 237-131-111-051 پر رابط کرسکتے ہیں۔ وسنط ....اسسٹنٹ ڈائریکٹر(پی)

پروونشل ڈیزاسٹر مینجمنٹ اتھارٹی سندھ( بی ڈی ایم اے) پلاٹ نمبر 26C ،خیابان جامی ڈی ایچ اے فیز VII ،کراچی

> **JWORK FOR SINDH** www.iwork4sindh.com JOB PORTAL BY



# MEGELL

## PROVINCIAL DISASTER MANAGEMENT AUTHORITY SINDH REHABILITATION DEPARTMENT GOVERNMENT OF SINDH

Date: Sept, 2025

## REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL (RFP) HIRING OF CONSULTANT LEGAL FIRM

The Provincial Disaster Management Authority, Rehabilitation Department, Government of Sindh, is seeking to hire the services from the eligible Legal Firms for the legal Matters of PDMA, Sindh for one year (Renewable) who will be required to provide consultancy on legal matters as elaborated in TORs available on PDMA, Sindh website and SPPRA EPADS Portal. Interested Firms are required to registered themselves on EPADS system at the link https://sindh.eprocure.gov.pk/#/supplier/registration The prospective bidders must meet the following eligibility criteria duly substantiated with documentary evidences:

S#	Criteria of Firm(s) / Consortia
	An affidavit on 100/- rupees stamp / bond paper declaring/certifying that firms have never been blacklisted.
1	Must have registration with FBR and SRB with active status (If applicable). (Registration Certificate)
2	Must be Registered with Bar Council. (Registration Certificate)
3	Must have capacity / team of professional lawyers to contest cases at the highest legal forums in Pakistan i.e. Hon'ble Supreme Court of Pakistan, Hon'ble High Courts, Accountability Courts, Ombudsmen offices and other legal forums and Courts.

The Firm must have an average annual financial turnover of at least PKR 20 Million during the last two years, as verifiable from the financial statements & Bank Statement and same should be provided, besides Audit Reports and Income Tax returns of last two years

Interested eligible Consultant Legal Firms may download the RFP document for the hiring of Consultant Legal Firm from website of PDMA Sindh (www.pdma.gos.pk) and SPPRA https://portalsindh. eprocure.gov.pk/#/ and can also collect the RFP document from the procurement wing, PDMA Sindh, Head Quarter, Karachi during Office hours from the date of Publication of RFP till 29.09.2025 at 1200 hours on payment of Rs.5000/- through Pay Order / Demand Draft as RFP Fees (Non-refundable) in favor of Provincial Disaster Management Authority Sindh. and submit to Asst. Director (P) PDMA before the opening of RFP along with 2% Bid Security (in sealed envelope) of quoted bid (Refundable) in the form of Pay Order / Demand Draft in the name of Provincial Disaster Management Authority, Sindh. The last date to submit the RFP documents is 29.09.2025 1330 hours. Technical proposals will be opened in the presence of contesting Consultant Legal Firms or their authorized representatives who choose to attend, on the same day at 1400 hours on 29.09.2025 at the Committee Room of PDMA Sindh, Plot

No 26 C, Main Khayahan-e-Jami, DHA Phase-VII, Karachi.

- 3. The RFP shall be submitted using the Single Stage Two Envelope Procedure, as per Rule 46(2) of the Sindh Public Procurement Rules, 2010 (amended till. date). The bid shall consist of two separate proposals: Technical Proposal and Financial Proposal, each to be uploaded separately through the SPPRA- EPADS platform in their respective designated sections. The method of selection for the Consultant Legal Firm shall be Quality and Cost Based Selection (QCBS) as per SPPRA Rule 72(3)(a). Bidders are responsible for ensuring that all required forms, supporting documents, and attachments are uploaded completely and correctly. Failure to do so, or submission of incomplete or unsigned forms, may render the proposal non-responsive. The Procuring Agency reserves the right to reject any or all bids in accordance with Rule 25 of the Sindh Public Procurement Rules, 2010 (amended till date).
- 4. Rates should include all applicable taxes. Technical qualification criteria, Terms & Conditions and TORs are available in the RFP document which will be strictly adhered to. In case of any holiday/law-and-Order situation/mishaps the last date of RFP opening date will be on next working day.

#### Note:

In case of any difficulty, prospective bidders may contact the EPADS Helpline 051-111-137-237 during working days/hours with the undersigned.

ASSISTANT DIRECTOR (P)
Provincial Disaster Management
Authority, Sindh (PDMA) Plot No 26 C,
Khayaban -e- Jami, DHA-VII, Karachi.

JWORK FOR SINDH
WWILDORK-SINDH IN
JOS PORTAL BY
INFORMATION DEPARTMENT

(2)

Field

4

10

INF-KRY-2827/25

پراونشل دزاستر مئنيجمينت اٿارتي سنڌ، ريهيبليٽيشن ڊپارٽمينٽ dated گورنمینت آف سنڌ 14/9/2025 پروپو**زل لاءِ گذارش** (RFP) ڪَنسلٽنٽ طور گھرج يراونشل بزاستر مئنيجمينت اتارتي، ريهيبيليتيشن ديارتمينت حكومت سنڌ كي اهل ليگل فرم جون خدمتون PDMA سنڌ جي قانوني معاملن لاءِ هڪ سال جي مدي لاءِ (وڌالڻ جوڳو) جيڪي گهربل ڪنسلٽنسي قانوني معاملن لاءِ TORs جي بنياد تي PDMA کي پيش ڪرڻ لاءِ گهربل آهن. دلچسپي رکندڙن کي گهرجي تـ هو پاڻ کي EPADS سسٽم تي رجستر كرن لاء لنك https://sindh.eprocure.gov.pk/#/supplier/registration اليكترانك واك جمع كرائن لاء رجستر كرائين. جيكي خواهشمند واك ديندر هيث ڄاڻايل اهليت جي معيار تي پورو لهندا هجن اهي دستاويزي ٿبوتن سان گڏ رابطو ڪن. سيريلنمبر فرم جو معيار/كنسورش اهڙو حلف نامو 100 رپين جي اسٽامپ پيپر/بانڊ ڪاغذ تي پيش ڪرڻو آهي ته اها فرمر ڪڏهن به بليڪ لسٽ نه ٿي آهي. لازمي طور ايف بي أرع ايس أربي وت كاركر استيتس طور رجسترد ٿيل هجن. (جيڪڏهن لاڳو هجي تـا). (رجسٽريشن سرٽيفڪيٽ) باركائونسل وك لازمي رجسترد هجن. (رجستريشن سرٽيفڪيت) 2 لازمي طور پروفيشنل لائرز جي گنجائش/ٽيم رکندڙ هجن جيڪو پاكستان جي اعليٰ عدالتن ۾ جهڙو كسيريم كورت آف پاكستان. هاء كورتس، اكاثونتيبلتي كورتس، آمبد حمين آفيسن ۽ ٻين قانوني فورمن ۽ ڪورٽن ۾ ڪيسن کي هلائيندڙ هجن. فرم کي لازمي طور ساليانو فنانشل ٽرڻ اوور پاڪستاني رپين ۾ 20 ملين گذريل لُ02 سالن دوران رکندڙ هجن. جيڪو فنانشل اسٽيٽمينٽس ۽ بينڪ استيتمينٽس پاران تصديق ٿيل هجي. ان کانسواءِ آڊٽ رپورٽس ۽ انڪم نيكس رالرن گذريل 02 سالن ۾ پيش كيل گڏ شامل هجن. دلجسيي ركندڙ اهل واڪ ڏيندڙ پي دي ايم اي جي ويب سائيت (www.pdma.gos.pk)تان RFP دستاويزن پيش ڪرڻ لاءِ تفصيلي واڪ دستاويز ڊائون لوڊ ڪري سگهن ٿا. (/#/https://portalsindh.eprocure.gov.pk - ا دستاويز پروكيورمينٽونگ PDMA سنڌ هيڊڪولوٽر ڪراچي وٽان هن NIT جي اشاعت جي تاريخ کان 29.09.2025 تائين 1200 كلاكن تائين 5000 رپين جي ادائگي تي الڳ آلڳ پي أرڊر/ڊمانڊ ڊرافت ذريعي RFP فيس (ناقابل واپسي) بحق پراونشل بزاستر مثنيجمينت اثارتي سنڌ پي آرڊر/ڊمانڊ ڊرافٽ ذريعي پراونشل ڊزاسٽر مثنيجمينت اثارتي، سنڌ جي نالي تي جمع ڪرائڻي يوندي، ۽ واپس اسسٽنٽ ڊائريڪٽر (P) PDMA (P) وٽ RFP مان گڏ 2% واڪ سيڪيورتي (مهربند لفاقي ۾) واڪ ڪيل .4 كود (قابل واپسي) پراونشل بزاستر مئنيجمينت اثارتي، سنڌ جي نالي تي پي اوبوا ڊمانڊ ڊرافٽ جي صورت ۾ شامل هئڻ گهرجي. RFP دستاويز پيش ڪُرڻ جي آخري 5 تاريخ 2025-99-99 تي منجهند 1330 وڳي تائين پيش ڪيا وڃن. ٽيڪنيڪل پروپوزل موجود حصي ولندڙ ڪنملٽنٽ ليگل فرمن يا سندن مجا نمائندن جيڪي مرجود رهن چاهين تن اڳيان 1400 وڳي ساڳئي ڏينهن تي ڪميئي روم PDMA سنڌ پلات نمبر 2-26, مين خيابان جامي DHA فيز-۷۱۱ ڪراچي ۾ کوليا ويندا. پروپوزل سنگل اسٽيج-ون اينويلپ طور رول 46 (2) آف دي سنڌ پبلڪ پروكيورمينٽ رولز 2010 (آج تائين ترميم ٿيل) موجب پيش كيا ويندا. واك جدا بن لفافن مر پيش كيا ويندا: ليكنيكل پروپوزل ۽ فنانشل پروپوزل هر هذ لاء جدا اپلود كري ايس يي پي أر اي -EPADS جي پليث فارم تي لاڳاپيل مقرر سيڪشن أهن. جوند جو طريقيكار كنسلتنت ليكل فرم لاء كوالتي ۽ كاست بيسم مليكشن(QCBS)ايس يي پي أر اي جي رول (3)(3) 72 موجب أهي. واك ديندڙن 25 کی اہو یقینی بٹائٹو پوندو تہ گھربل فارمر، سپورٹنگ دستاویز ۽ لڳايل دستاويز مڪمل ۽ درست اپلود کيا آهن. ٻي صورت ۾ فارمن کي نامڪمل ۽ بنا صحيح ٿيل فارمز تصور ڪيو ويندو ۽ انهن تي غور حاصل نہ ٿيندو. مجاز اٿارتي کي رول 25 آف سنڌ پبلڪ پروڪيورمينٽ رولز 2010 (اڄ تائين ترميم ٿيل) اهو حق محفوظ آهي تـ ان جي سمورن يا ڪنهن به هڪ آج کي ره ڪري سگهي ٿي. ريٽن ۾ سمورا لاڳو ٽيڪس شامل هئڻ گهرجن. ٽيڪنيڪل قابليت جي معيار شرط ۽ ضابطا ۽ TORs آر ايف پي دستاويزن ۾ شامل آهن. جيڪي چڱي ريت ڪري پڙهيا وڃن. جيڪڏهن واڪ پيش ڪرڻ جي تاريخ ۾ موڪل هوندي يا تہ اهڙي صور تحال تي ٿي ته RFP مئي ڪر ڪار واري ڏينهن تي کوليون وينديون. ڪنهن بر مشڪل جي صورت ۾ امڪاني واڪ ڏيندڙ ڪم جي ڏينهن/ڪلاڪ دوران EPADS هيلب لائن 237-137-111-051 سان رابطو ڪري سگهن ٿا. اسستنٽ ڊائريڪٽر (P) پراونشل در استر مئنيجمينٽ اٿارٽي، سنڌ (PDMA) پلات نمبر. C-26 خيابان جامي DHA فيز -VII كراچي INF/KRY.No.2827/2025 WORK FOR SINDH 製鋼 JOB PORTAL BY

.1

2

68



#### **GOVERNMENT OF SINDH** REHABILIATION DEPARTMENT

#### PROVINCIAL DISASTER MANAGEMENT AUTHORITY (SINDH)

#### **REVISED ANNUAL PROCUREMENT PLAN**

(RELIEF ITEMS, GOODS, EQUIPMENT & SERVICES)

#### FINANCIAL YEAR 2025-26

S.No	Description of Procurement	Quantity (where applicable)	Funds allocated (M)	Source of funds (ADP / Non ADP)	Proposed procurement method	Timing of procurements				Remarks
						1st Qtr	2nd Qtr	3rd Qtr	4th Qtr	]
1	Hiring of Skilled Manpower (Firm)	1	20M	Non-ADP	Single Stage One Envelope	✓				Services
2	Hiring of Transporation Services & Rescue machinery (Firm)	1	50M	Non-ADP	Single Stage One Envelope	✓				Services
3	Plastic Mat/Chatai	80000		Non-ADP	Single Stage Two Envelope	✓				Goods
4	Semi Collapsible Jerry Can	68600	700.51M	Non-ADP	Single Stage Two Envelope	✓				Goods
5	Portable Toilet Tent	950		Non-ADP	Single Stage Two Envelope	✓				Goods
6	Water Tank (250 Gallons)	700		Non-ADP	Single Stage Two Envelope	✓				Goods
7	Natural Cotton Mattress	140000		Non-ADP	Single Stage Two Envelope	✓				Goods
8	Kitchen Set	18700		Non-ADP	Single Stage Two Envelope	✓				Goods
9	Filtration Unit	400		Non-ADP	Single Stage Two Envelope	✓				Goods
10	Boat 14 ft (Fiber)	5		Non-ADP	Single Stage Two Envelope	✓				Goods
11	OBM 40 HP	10		Non-ADP	Single Stage Two Envelope	✓				Goods
12	Dewatering Set 25 HP (6" DIA)	1		Non-ADP	Single Stage Two Envelope	✓				Goods
13	Dewatering Set 40 HP (8" DIA)	10		Non-ADP	Single Stage Two Envelope	✓				Goods
14	Generator Set 25 KVA	4		Non-ADP	Single Stage Two Envelope	✓				Goods
15	Ration bags	Framework Contract	180M	Non-ADP	Single Stage one Envelope	✓				Goods
16	Stationary	Framework Contract	6.60	Non-ADP	Single Stage one Envelope	✓				Goods
17	Computer Stationary/ Other Store Tear Gas	Framework Contract	6.25	Non-ADP	Single Stage one Envelope	✓				Goods
18	Printing & Publication	Framework Contract	3.10	Non-ADP	Single Stage one Envelope	✓				Goods
19	Entertainment & Gifts	Framework Contract	4.46	Non-ADP	Single Stage one Envelope	✓				Goods
20	Hiring of Consultant Legal Firm	1	2	Non-ADP	Single Stage Two Envelope	✓				Services

21

**Assistant Director (Procurement)** PDMA Sindh